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Vision / Mission / Core Values

Core Values

Core values reflect the organization’s philosophy and concepts as a
driver of its sustainable growth target, and are regarded as a foundation
of culture and the major component of the organization.

ATTITUDE

Activate positive thoughts and attitudes along with challenging
viewpoints to build new working opportunities and experiences.

DEVELOPMENT Vision

Being an active thinker and developer to create

the best financial solutions for the clients.
To be the leading financial institution in

VA |_ U E the country that creates the best financial

o ) solutions for the clients.
Increase the value of our employees and the organization with

impressive services to the clients and sound benefits to the
shareholders.

ASsPIRATION

Create employee motivation and inspiration to strive towards

effective tasks. MiSSiOﬂ
E . ETWO R K Endeavour to extend quality financial services, build

) . : client’s satisfaction, consider the benefits to
Enhance good relationships both internally and externally for

shareholders and employees and commit to social

the organization’s strength.

COLLABORATION

Liaison and collaborate with all related parties for a mutual success.

responsibility through good governance.

EVALUATION

Make regular self-evaluation to achieve personal and work
developments.
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- Message

from the Boqrd of Diréc’rors

Advance Finance Public Company Limited established in
1974 has obtained a full finance license issued by the Ministry of
Finance under the supervision of the Bank of Thailand for more
than 40 years. The company has continuously developed its
business operations and can create high-quality financial services
that meet customers’ needs of almost every group and type.

During the year 2019, there has been a change in the
shareholder structure of the company which has led to the
restructuring of the Board of Directors, senior management and
the management of the company. The company has reconsidered
methods and procedures in conducting financial business so
that they are in line with the current and future competitive
environment where technology is used to drive business operations,
develop and expand a wider range and more of financial services
while significantly reducing operating costs.

In the year 2019, the company remained cautious about its
business operations. One case in point was the lending business
where the company took into consideration the risk factors and the
business environment of each type of industry as the principle
priorities, as well as the economic slowdown, the country’s invest-
ment, the increase in the debt rate of the household, etc. Howev-
er, with such caution in mind, the company is still determined to
continuously generate profits from operations and expects to grow
more than the year 2019 with the launch of project loans related
to environment protection, career loans, hire-purchase loans, etc.
Without any doubt, the company will continue to exercise extreme
caution when approving loans, managing debt and controlling costs.

As for thé company’s'turriover in the year 2019, we were
able to increase profits from-36.08 million baht in 2018-to
52.63.million baht (excluding.the.one-off special expenses
for management restructuring) in 2019 or a growth rate of
43.60 percent.

The company is determined to strengthen the business,
expanding financial services under the guidance of experienced
management and the staff of the company. This will allow the
company to continue to grow sustainably, to satisfy customers
as outlined in the rules and regulations of the company, to
generate high returns for those involved, whether shareholders,
partners, customers, or employees. The Board of Directors
would like to thank customers, business partners, investors,
shareholders who have long supported us. We would like to
thank all executives and staff for their commitment and

dedication to ensure the company’s growth and future success.

Dr. Noppadol Mingchinda
Independent Director / Director

/ Chairman of the Audit Committee
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Deposits
Liabilities
Assets
Equity

Operating Performance (THB Milli.on). N

Interest Income

Interest Expense

Net Interest Income

Non Interest Income

Other Operating Expenses

Operating Profit before Allowance for
Doubtful Accounts

Bad Debt, Doubtful Accounts and
Loss on Impairment

Net Profit

Financial Ratio (percent)
Net Interest Income to Total Assets
Loans to Deposits

Capital Adequacy Ratio

Return on Assets

Return on Equities

335.96
131.62
204.34
31.17
170.23
55.22

10.07

44.72

2,58
83.74
23.97

0.55

2.9

388.00
201.76
186.24
27.01
169.57
43.67

-1.14

36.08

2.60
100.43
22.45
0.45
2.37

523.02
266.63
256.39

41.02
165.32
132.09

42.38

72.40

2.88
77.82
17.49
0.79
5.64

-13.41
-34.76
9.72
"
0.43
23,2

19.58
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Report on Operating Performance

Overview of Operations and Financial Position

The Company operates a finance business under the Financial Business Act. B.E. 2551, with the
“Full Finance License” granted by the Ministry of Finance and supervised by the Bank of Thailand
(BoT). Its business is divided into three types, funding, lending, and financial advisory services.

The Company’s operating income consisted of net interest income, which came from loans,
intercompany and money market items, investments in debt securities, and non-interestincome, which
included net fees and service income, net gain on investments, dividend income, gain on sales of
foreclosed properties and other operating income.

For 2019, operating income amounted to THB 235.51 million, which mainly came from net interest
income accounting for 86.76 percent of total operating income. Non-interest income was equivalent
to 13.24 percent of total operating income.

Operating expenses for 2019 were THB 170.23 million or 72.28 percent of total operating income.
Other operating expenses consisted of employee expenses, directors’ remuneration, premises and
equipment expenses, and taxes and duties etc.

The Company reported a net profit of THB 44.72 million in 2019 increased by Baht 8.65 million or
23.96% growth from the previous year.

At the end of 2019, the Company’s total assets were THB 8,063.35 million, mostly from loans to
customers and net accrued interest receivables totally accounting for 61.01 percent of total assets.

At the end of 2019, the Company’s total liabilities were THB 6,521.57 million, mostly from deposits,
which accounted for 87.95 percent of total liabilities.

At the end of 2019, the Company’s equity was THB 1,541.78 million. The continuous increase was
due to higher retained earnings from operating results in each year, including the capital increase of
THB 250 million in 2018, despite the fact that the 2017-2019 dividend was paid at THB 57, THB 40,
and THB 25 million, respectively.

As for capital fund, at 2019 year-end, Capital adequacy ratio stood at 23.97 percent, higher than
the minimum of 8.50 percent as specified by the Bank of Thailand (BoT). The calculation of Capital
Adequacy Ratio has been changed from Basel | to Basel Il since 2017.

n
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Ms. Panawan Wongakkarakul
Authorized Director / Director
/ Chief Executive Officer
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Mr. Manop Oulansiripong
Authorized Director / Director
/ Member of the Risk Oversight Committee

2 Qs.uwoa DvIuan

NSSUN1Sads: / NSSUNISUSEN
/ US=81UANUZNSSUNISASINEU

Dr. Noppadol Mingchinda
Independent Director / Director
/ Chairman of the Audit Committee
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Mr. Thammarat Horboonmasuth
Independent Director / Director
/ Chairman of the Risk Oversight Committee
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Independent Director / Director
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/ Member of the Audit Committee
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Senior Vice President,
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Mrs. Voraporn Turongsomboon
Senior Executive Vice President,
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Senior Executive Vice President,
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Executive Vice President,
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‘Dr. Sunetra Saengratanagul ' Mr. Visarut Kornraweekul
Executive Vice President, Executive Vice President,
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Ms. Sumalee Pratherngsuksri / Mrs. Chalobol Thareesarn
Senior Vice President, Senior Vice President,
Credit Administration Dept. \ Compliance Dept.
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Senior Vice President, Senior Vice President,
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Senior Vice President,
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Senior Vice President,
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Mrs. Patnaree Nititatthammathorn
Vice President,
Human Resources Dept.

M:s. Saranya Hantherdsit
Vice President,
General Services Dept.
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Advance Finance Public Co., Ltd.
(Approved from Board of Directors Meeting No.7/2019 Dated 27th February 2019)
Effective from 1th October 2019
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Remuneration structure and employee benefits
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Nature of Business

The Company operates a finance business under the Financial Institutions Business Act B.E.

2551, providing financial services as follows:

Lending Business

includes the following

Real Estate Lending
Loans to real estate developers of every scale and location. Developers will have access to fund
required to ensure continued project development without interruption. In addition to providing loans,

AF can strengthen client’s financial or business needs with strategic / financial partners.

Commercial/Industrial Lending
Loan to support business operators in general in order for them to invest in their enterprises, to

acquire assets or to meet their working capital requirements.

Service Business Lending
Loan to support all types of service business operators in order for them to utilize the same to

make investment, to acquire assets, or to use as working capital.

Housing Loan
Loan to support home purchase covering many choices of residences, in every housing project,

either brand-new or pre-owned home.

Secured Personal Loan
Personal loans to meet personal consumption requirement or to enhance personal financial

liquidity during emergency.
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Financial Advisory Business

Financial Advisory Group contributes an integral business for the company as we are offering
uniquely tailored financial services to cover larger client-based and varied financial demands.

Our work is to provide business, financial, and investment consultant for leading organizations in
public and private sector, both domestic and international market. Operating under Bank of Thailand’s
Full Finance License and Ministry of Finance’s Advisory License in financial sector, we originate a
financial solution with emphasis on practical execution to strengthen financial position dependent of
transactional objective or client's demand.

Normally our services involve 4 main functions whereas most clients regard as follows;

1. Fund Raising Services

2. Structured Finance Services

3. Corporate Financial Advisory Services
4

Alternative Finance Services

1. Fund Raising services

As we have a competitive advantage in profound understanding in debt market, this fundamental
enhance us to precisely structure and arrange debt financing for clients who require an experience to help
them getting through such obligation appropriately. Furthermore, our varied and extensive network of
business alliances ranging from financial institutions, mutual funds, private and institutional investors both
domestic and overseas allows us to offer suitable products matching fund for each investor.

Fund raising services covers several aspects as follows;

- Project financing

- Refinancing

- Distressed financing

- Bridge financing

- Mezzanine loan

- Equity financing

2. Structured Finance Services

As business opportunities are always presented, we remain responsive in advising our clients to
manage a right strategy and accomplish best financial return for each objective smoothly. Financial
structure and tangible execution process, which might require legal and other specialists, are within
our scope to insource and implement until closing. Here are the types of structured finance we are

keen to assist;
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- Debt Restructuring and Debt Rehabilitation Plan

- Merger and Acquisition

- Equity Investment / Divestment, Share Liquidation, or Asset outright sales

- Set-up regulated vehicle such as Real Estate Investment Trust (REIT), Infrastructure Fund (IFF),
Private Equity Trust (PE Trust), Asset-Backed Securities (ABS) and etc.

- Other possible exit structures

3. Corporate Financial Advisory Services

Corporate financial advisory delivers multitude of insightful advisory service within boundary of
financial realm to organizations and clients that lack of financial characteristic. Core value of services
is to convey through professional guidance in regards to effectively managing capital leverage and

liquidity purpose for client’s sustainable growth.

4. Alternative Finance Services

Apart from specific services, we facilitate other financial service upon each assignment including
but not limited to project feasibility study, business valuation, financial analysis and etc.

- Tailored structure financial solutions pursuant to clients’ need

- Flexible and efficient in delivering executable results

- Full coverage in all transaction aspects (finance, legal, regulation, accounting) preparing for

client’s consideration
- Strategic alliances with various sources of fund and investors

- Private and strictly confidential in transaction and information

Funding Business

The Company offers deposit service to a wide range of customer type i.e. individuals, Juristic
Persons, Government Agencies, Education Institutions, Temples, Non-Profit Organizations, Financial
Institutions, Fund and Cooperatives, in form of Certificate of Deposit: CD. We also provide various
options of interest rate, maturity and interest receiving term to meet the requirement of our customers
such as the minimum deposit amount of 10,000 Baht with various tenors together with a choice of
interest receiving term such as annually, semi-annually, quarterly or monthly. With all these conditions,
our customers will be able to manage their deposit choice to match their saving needs.

Aside from offering higher interest rate than other fixed deposits, our customers also receive the
best service from our experienced and dedicated team. All the deposit amount, both principal and
interest, shall be protected following the conditions and amount as specified in Deposit Protection

Agency Act 2008 and Virtue of the Royal Decree on coverage of insured deposits 2016.
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General Information

Company Information

Company Name Advance Finance Public Company Limited
Registration No. 0107547000541

Type of Business Finance Business

Main Office 40" Floor, CRC Tower, All Seasons Place,

87/2 Wireless Road, Lumpini,
Pathumwan, Bangkok 10330
Tel: 02626 2300
Fax: 0 2626 2301

Website: http://www.advancefin.com

Company Shares
Registered Capital 1,250,000,000 Baht
Ordinary Share 1,250,000,000 Shares ; Par Value : 1 Baht
Paid-Up Capital 1,250,000,000 Baht
Ordinary Share 1,250,000,000 Shares
References
Auditor Miss Thitima Pongchaiyong
Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) No. 10728
KPMG Phoomchai Audit Company Limited
50th floor Floor, Empire Tower,
1 South Sathorn Road,
Yanawa, Sathorn, Bangkok 10120
Tel: 0 2677 2000, Fax: 0 2677 2222
Investor Relations Miss Panawan Wongakkarakul.

Chief Executive Officer
Tel: 0 2626 2402, Fax: 0 2626 2302
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Shareholder Structure

The Company’s shareholder structure as of December 25, 2019

Percent of Total NO.
of shareholder

Name of Shareholders No. of shares

Brooker Group Public Company Limited 125,000,000 10.00
Miss Kantima Pornsriniyom 125,000,000 10.00
Mr. Amorn Sapthaweekul 125,000,000 10.00
Mr. Somphote Ahunai 125,000,000 10.00
AYK Ventures Limited 89,375,000 7.15
Miss Panawan Wongakkarakul 81,265,700 6.50
Mrs. Amphai Harnkaivilai 79,253,638 6.34
Mrs. Daranee Huachai 75,096,125 6.01
Mr. Darong Pornsriniyom 72,304,367 5.78
Billion Innovated Group Company Limited 65,000,000 5.20

Sum of top ten shareholders 962,294,830 76.98
Other shareholders 287,705,170 23.02
Total paid up capital 1,250,000,000 100.00

The Company’s shares held by the directors

Directors’ Name 2018 2019

Miss Kantima Pornsriniyom 125,000,000 [125,000,000
Mr. Varut Bulakul -

Dr. Noppadol Mingchinda
Miss Jituma Thanyodom -

Mr. Amorn Sapthaweekul 125,000,000 125,000,000
Miss Panawan Wongakkarakul 81,265,700 81,265,700
Mr. Panu Jaroonsri -

Mr. Pathnasook Chamonchant
Mr. Thammarat Horboonmasuth

Mr. Manop Oulansiripong
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Benefits and remunerations of the Board of Directors
in the year 2019

Directors in management positions and executive directors of the company
The company does not pay any benefits to directors in the key management positions of the company nor
executives with management power other than remuneration for normal work such as salaries, bonuses and

post-employment benefis, etc.

Non-executive directors of the company
Remuneration for non-executive directors (as approved by the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders for

the year 2019) includes annual compensation, meeting allowances, totaling 3,952,156.38 Baht.

Remuneration paid to the Directors and Executives in 2019

1 Mrs. Daranee Huachai' Chief Executive Officer / Director
2 Mr. Vaysaruch Tunsiri? First Senior Executive Vice President / Director
3 Mr. Cherdpong Siriwit* Independent Director / Chairman of the 1,104,850 630,000

Board of Directors

4 Mr. Thanya Rojpaibool Independent Director/Chairman of the 1,088,691 606,000
Audit Committee

5 Dr. Thanasak Wahawisan® Independent Director / Member of Audit Committee / 618,885 228,541
Member of Nomination and Compensation Committee

6 Miss Kanthima Pornsriniyom Director/ Member of the Nomination 497,393 412,500
and Compensation Committee

7 Mr. Somnuk Chaidejsuriya® Independent Director/ Chairman of the Nomination and 712,247 256,874
Compensation Committee/ Member of audit Committee

8 Mr. Varut Bulakul Director / Member of the Nomination 328,622 | 399,266.67
and Compensation Committee

9 Mr. Tan Ley Yen’ Director 364,531 = 226,125

10 Dr. Noppadol Mingchinda® Independent Director / Chairman of the Audit Committee 577,922.58
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Directors’ Name Position 2018 2019

Miss Jituma Thanyodom9 Direcotr / Member of Audit Committee / 220,469.87
Member of Risk Oversight Committee

Mr. Amorn Sapthaweekul Director 99,282.26

Miss Panawan Wongakkarakul" Chief Executive Officer/ Director

Mr. Panu Jaroonsri' First Senior Executive Vice President/Director 30,125

Mr. Pathanasook Chamonchant® Director / Chairman of Nomination and Compensation 140,000
/ Member of Audit Committee

Mr. Thammarat Horboonmasuth™ | Independent Director/ Chairman of the 70,850
Risk Oversight Committee

Mr. Manop Oulansiripong ™ Director/ Member of Risk Oversight 54,200
Committee

Remarks

.

I

10.
112
12.

Mrs. Daranee Huachai resigned from the directorship and Chief Executive Officer, effective from August 23, 2019.

Mr. Vaysaruch Tunsiri resigned from the directorship and First Senior Executive Vice President, effective from August 23, 2019.
Mr. Cherdpong Siriwit resigned from Directorship and Chairman of the Board of Directors, effective from September 1, 2019.
Mr. Thanya Rojpaibool resigned from Directorship and Chairman of the Audit Committee, effective from September 1, 2019.
Dr. Tanasak Wahawisan resigned from Directorship, member of Audit Committee and member of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, effective from June 1, 2019.

Mr. Somnuk Chaidejsuriya resigned from Directorship and Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and
member of Audit Committee, effective from June 1, 2019.

Mr. Tan Ley Yen resigned from Directorship, effective from October 7, 2019.

Dr. Noppadol Mingchinda was appointed as the Independent Director, effective May 7, 2019, the Chairman of the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee and member of Audit Committee, effective June 1, 2019. Dr. Noppandol was then appointed as
the Chairman of the Audit Committee and member of Nomination and Renumeration Committee, effective September 27, 2019,
and resigned from a member of Nomination and Renumeration Committee, effective November 22, 2019.

Miss Jituma Thanyodom was appointed as the Independent Director and a member of Audit Committee, effective
August 14, 2019 and member of Risk Oversight Committee, effective September 27, 2019.

Mr. Amorn Sapthaweekul was appointed as the Company’s Director, effective August 14, 2019.

Miss Panawan Wongakkarakul was appointed as the Authorized Director and Chief Executive Officer, effective August 26, 20198.
Mr. Panu Jaroonsri was appointed as the Authorized Director and First Senior Executive Vice President, effective
August 26, 2019 and resigned from First Senior Executive Vice President position, effective November 30, 2019.

Mr. Pathanasook Chamonchant was appointed as the Independent Director, the Chairman of the Nomination and Renumeration
Committee and member of Audit Committee, effective November 13, 2019.

Mr. Thammarat Horboonmasuth was appointed as the Independent Director, a member of Nomination and Renumeration
Committee and the Chairman of the Risk Oversight Committee, effective November 22, 2019.

Mr. Manop Oulasiripong was appointed as the Authorized Director and a member of Risk Oversight Committee, effective
November 13, 2019.
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Other Businesses’ Shares Held by the Company from and above 10 Percent

The Company holds shares in AAMC Asset Management Co., Ltd. in the amount of 25,000 shares, which

accounts for 10 percent of the registered capital with the following details:

Company Name: AAMC Asset Management Co., Ltd.

Registration No.

Business Type

Main Office

Registered Capital

Divided into

Paid-Up Capital

0105551045420

Asset Management

96/434 Moo 2, Lampakchee Sub-district, Nong Chok District,

Bangkok 10530

25,000,000 Baht

250,000 Shares; Par value: 100 Baht

25,000,000 Baht

Remuneration structure
and employee benefits

For the company to have a remuneration structure that reflects the objectives and risks of each of its

department, especially in an environment with higher business competition, it must maintain in the workplace

quality employees who are knowledgeable, capable, skilled and experienced, honest and of high integrity, as

they are an important force to drive the company to achieve its goals. In so doing, the company shall promote

good morale to keep its employees happy at work. This can be done by establishing an effective remuneration

structure which reflects the duties and responsibilities of each department, regularly monitoring and evaluating

both the efficiency and effectiveness of the remuneration structure so that the company can improve or set

additional measures to ensure that the remuneration structure supports its operations.
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Report on Corporate Governance

The Company’s business operation are based on compliance with laws, regulations, articles of association,
shareholders meeting’s resolution, responsibility, integrity and carefulness, morality as well as corporate social
responsibility (CSR) for Maximizing benefits to the Company

Rights of Shareholders

In order to encourage the use of basic right of shareholders i.e. the purchase and sale and transfer of shares,
the right to receive the Company’s profit sharing and sufficient information, the right to attend the shareholder meeting
the right to express opinions and take part in decision-making on key matters-dividend allocation, director’s
appointment or withdrawal, an auditor's appointment, approval of important transaction that affect the Company’s
operational direction are provided.

All shareholders are encouraged to attend the shareholder meeting by preparing a notice of the shareholder
meeting specifying date, time, place, agenda and proposed matter clearly indicated for acknowledgement,
approval or consideration as well as reasons or opinions of the Board of Directors in each agenda item contained in
the notice of the shareholder meeting. The Company shall submit the notice of the shareholder meeting with relevant
documents of each agenda to shareholders in advance within the time specified by law, publicize the notice of the
meeting in a local newspaper not less than three consecutive days prior to the meeting date, disseminate such
the notice of the meeting of the Company’s website for shareholder’s review before the meeting date, and enable
shareholders to submit their opinions, suggestions and make inquiries to the Company in accordance with the
Company’s announced criteria and methods.

The Company must facilitate shareholders’ full rights to attend the meeting and vote and make sure no any
actions to limit the chance to attend the meeting e.g. no difficulties or expenses, providing the right place for the
meeting.

A shareholder can appoint a person as his proxy to attend a meeting and vote for him in case of absence
together with the notice of the meeting, the Company shall send a proxy form with voting guidelines to shareholders
to vote and select at least two independent directors as designated proxies for shareholders who cannot either
attend the meeting or find their own proxy.

The Company must use technology in the meeting for shareholder’s registration, counting votes and result to
ensure that the meeting process is rapid, accurate and precise, simultaneously the meeting shall consider each
agenda item in order, and encourage shareholders in expressing opinions, suggestions and making inquiries about
related matters in a timely manner
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Equitable Treatment of Shareholders

The Company must treat and protect all shareholders’ basic rights equally and fairly either major or minor
shareholders or shareholders who are directors or executives. As well, the Company must provide measures
to prevent the use of inside information for exploitation considered unfair to shareholders, and transactions
which may lead to conflicts of interest of directors or executives.

Protection of the Right of Minor Shareholders

In the Annual General Shareholders’ meeting, shareholders are given an opportunity to propose any
matter to the Board of Directors to add in the meeting agenda, and to nominate names of persons for taking
a position of the Company’s directors in accordance with the Company’s criteria and methods announced on
the website.

Related Party and Conflict of Interest

Directors and top executives must disclose information related to their interest and related persons for the
Board of Directors’ consideration of transactions that may lead to conflicts of interest and decision-making for the
highest benefits of the Company. Directors or top executives who have interests must not take part in considering
or making a decision on such transactions and must provide a policy related to connected transactions to ensure
transparent decision-making with no conflicts of interest and the most benefit to the Company and shareholders.

The Company has no policy on loans or contingencies, and other transactions similar to loan or debt
guarantee to directors or top executives, including related persons, except for granting welfare loan in
accordance with the BOT’s regulation

Role of Stakeholders

Stakeholders must be treated according to their rights stated in laws and agreements. The company must
encourage collaborations between the Company and stakeholders to achieve the Company’s stable and
sustainable growth, with the following practice guidelines:

1. Employees

The Company shall provide employees’ performance evaluation to meet a fair, transparent and acceptable
standards. Employees shall be entitled to receive salary. remuneration, rights and other benefits not less than the
criteria specified in labor laws, simultaneously development activities and training shall be provided continuously.
The Company shall render safe and hygiene workplace and environment. Moreover, individuals must be treated
equally and their dignity and personal rights shall be respected, whereas their personal records and the use of
rights shall be kept confidential.
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Besides, employees are given the right to establish and/or Join as a member in various organizations in
accordance with the labor protection law and the right to complain in case of unfair treatment or to notify unusual
incidents that might cause damage to the Company. The Compliance Department shall be responsible for
receiving complaints or cases, providing a fair complaint handling process, keeping complaints confidential and
protecting such claimers.

2. Shareholders

Shareholders shall be encouraged to use their basic rights and other right in the Annual General
Shareholders’ meeting, and they shall be given equal treatment. The Company shall disseminate required
information to shareholders through the Company’s website to ensure fast and easy access to such information.

The Company shall prepare and disclose accurate and reliable operating performances, financial position
accounting and various information to shareholders within a period specified by laws and provide a complaint of
suggestion handing process of shareholders by assigning the Company Secretary to receive complaints
or suggestions from shareholders. Shareholders can directly contact the Company Secretary at E-mail: contact@
advancefin.com or Website: www.advancefin.com

3. Customers

The Company shall build long-term relationships and collaborations with clients using integrity, reliability,
and trust, and increase client satisfaction with fast and quality services along with accountability, carefulness in
clients’ problems and needs

In addition, the Company shall maintain client confidentiality same as the Company’s secret and provide
accurate, adequate and update information to clients. Nevertheless, there are no exaggerations that may lead to
misunderstanding of clients in the Company’s products or services.

The Company’s funding, lending businesses, providing services or conducting transactions with clients
shall be in compliance with the Financial institution Business Act.B.E.2551, related laws and the BOT’s
regulations and notifications any client has complaints, please contact the Compliance Department at
Tel. 026262359 or Email: contact@advancefin.com or Website: www. advancefin.com

4. Partners

The company engages in partnerships with fair and equal support, good relationships, the highest benefit
to the company both in the short and long term, no conflicts of interest to achieve mutual benefits. In addition, the
Company gives an opportunity to offer new products and/or services equally in accordance with the Company’s
guideline on procurements, negotiations, and practices with honesty and fairness. Moreover, the Company
provides a complaint handling process of partners in case of unfairness, if there is any complaint, can contact
the Compliance Department at the Tel. 02-626-2359 or E-mail contact@advancefin.com or Website:

www.advancefin.com
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5. State Agencies and Society

The Company shall supervise and control its performance strictly to comply with laws, policies, regulations,
notifications and orders of state agencies, provide support and participate in state practices agencies’ activities
appropriately.

With respect to social responsibility, the Company adheres to diligence, rationality, morality and fairness, and
environmental and social factors to meet a balance, stability and sustainability and build good relationships with a
community in which the Company is situated and other communities by promoting, giving support and participating
in communities’ activities to enhance the Company’s business operations.

Disclosure and Transparency

The Company provides accurate, complete, timely, transparent and traceable information disclosures to
stakeholders both financial and non-financial information through a channel which can be easy access, equality,
and reliability, and reveals information in compliance with laws, regulations and methods as required by the BOT
and regulatory and supervisory bodies.

Responsibilities of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors plays a key role in formulating the Company’s policies, business overview, business
plan, supervision, audit, and performance evaluation in accordance with the set strategy and business plan. The
Board also manages the Company’s business consistent with the laws, articles of association and shareholders’
resolution with integrity and morality under the principle of accountability and code of conduct in business
operations, and supervises the management to perform in line with the specified goals and guidelines for the
most benefit to the Company and shareholders.

The Board has three major duties: formulating policies, supervising the Company to ensure that work process
and resources are adequate and appropriate so that its performance shall be in line with the specified policy, and
ensuring that the Company provides auditing and monitoring performances according to its policy. Apart form the
aforesaid duties, the Board shall perform duties in compliance with regulators’ laws and regulations and financial
institutions’ corporate governance and good governance principles.

Data relating to supervisor-imposed fines by The Bank of Thailand

None of Violation of particular section of Laws/Regulations.

Meeting of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors shall provide regular meeting as scheduled. A notice of the Board of Directors’ meeting
and relevant documents shall be submitted to all directors prior to the meeting date. In the meeting, concerned
management shall be invited to the meeting to explain proposed matters. The Board shall be given an opportunity
for to discuss or express opinions and make inquiries about the key issues..



In 2019, the Board of Directors, the Audit Committee and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee

meetings were held as follows:

Director’s Name

Board of Directors

Audit Committee
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Nomination and Renumeration

1. Mrs. Daranee Huachai' 6/6 - -
2. Mr. Vaysaruch Tunsiri’ 6/6 - -
3. Mr. Cherdpong Siriwit’ 6/6 - -
4. Mr. Thanya Rojpaibool’ 6/6 3/3 -
5. Dr. Tanasak Wahawisan® 2/2 2/2 11
6. Miss kanthima Pornsriniyom 7/9 - 4/4
7. Mr. Somnuk Chaidejsuriya® 2/2 2/2 1
8. Mr. Varut Bulakul 9/9 - 3/3
9. Mr. Tan Ley Yen’ 5/7 - -
710. Dr. Noppadol Minchinda® 8/8 4/4 3/3
11. Miss Jituma Thanyodom® 4/4 4/4 -
712. Mr. Amorn Sapthaweekul"® 2/4 - -
13. Miss Panawan Wongakkarakul" 3/3 - -
14. Mr. Panu Jaroonsri”® 3/3 - -
15. Mr. Pathnasook Chamonchant™® 2/2 3/3 11
16. Mr. Thammarat Horboonmasuth' 2/2 - 11
17. Mr. Manop Oulasiripong15 2/2 - -
Remarks
1. Mrs. Daranee Huachai resigned from the directorship and Chief Executive Officer, effective from August 23, 2019.

2. Mr. Vaysaruch Tunsiri resigned from the directorship and First Senior Executive Vice President, effective from

August 23, 2019.

3. Mr. Cherdpong Siriwit resigned from Directorship and Chairman of the Board of Directors, effective from

September 1, 2019.

4. Mr. Thanya Rojpaibool resigned from Directorship and Chairman of the Audit Committee, effective from

September 1, 2019.
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10.

1

12.

13.

14.

15.

Dr. Tanasak Wahawisan resigned from Directorship, member of Audit Committee and member of Nomination
and Remuneration Committee, effective from June 1, 2019.

Mr. Somnuk Chaidejsuriya resigned from Directorship and Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and member of Audit Committee, effective from June 1, 2019.

Mr. Tan Ley Yen resigned from Directorship, effective from October 7, 2019.

Dr. Noppadol Mingchinda was appointed as the Independent Director, effective May 7, 2019, the Chairman
of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and member of Audit Committee, effective June 1, 2019.
Dr. Noppandol was then appointed as the Chairman of the Audit Committee and member of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, effective September 27, 2019, and resigned from a member of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, effective November 22, 2019.

Miss Jituma Thanyodom was appointed as the Independent Director and a member of Audit Committee,
effective August 14, 2019 and member of Risk Oversight Committee, effective September 27, 2019.

Mr. Amorn Sapthaweekul was appointed as the Company’s Director, effective August 14, 2019.

. Miss Panawan Wongakkarakul was appointed as the Authorized Director and Chief Executive Officer,

effective August 26, 20198.

Mr. Panu Jaroonsri was appointed as the Authorized Director and First Senior Executive Vice President,
effective August 26, 2019 and resigned from First Senior Executive Vice President position, effective
November 30, 2019.

Mr. Pathanasook Chamonchant was appointed as the Independent Director, the Chairman of the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee and member of Audit Committee, effective November 13, 2019.

Mr. Thammarat Horboonmasuth was appointed as the Independent Director, a member of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and the Chairman of the Risk Oversight Committee, effective November 22, 2019.
Mr. Manop Oulasiripong was appointed as the Authorized Director and a member of Risk Oversight

Committee, effective November 13, 2019.

Board Self-Assessment

According to the Company’s Corporate Governance Policy, The Board of Directors and the committee

members should assess their performance once a year in order to review their own performances, issues and

difficulties in the prior year and to increase work efficiency.

In 2019, the Company has therefore initially conducted the assessment of the Board. The Board

self-assessment was divided into three types:

1.) The assessment of the Board as a whole
2.) The assessment of the Board on an individual basis

3.) The assessment of the Board on an individual basis by other directors (cross evaluation)
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A 5 point scale anchored with 5=strongly agree/excellently conducted, 4=agree/well conducted, 3=fair/
moderately conducted, 2=disagree/seldom conducted and 1=strongly disagreed/never conducted, is used in

the assessment.

With respect to the assessment process, a secretary to the Board submitted the self-assessment form to
all board members to evaluate and return it to the secretary within a specified period. The result was provided
along with some recommendations (if any) for the Board’s acknowledgement. In addition, the Chief Executive
Officer's performance was evaluated by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee before proposing for the

Chairman’s consideration and approval.

Self-assessment results for the Board as a whole and on an individual basis in 2019

Self-assessment Type Assessment Criteria Average Score
The Board as a whole 1.) Board structure and qualifications

2) Roles, duties and responsibilities of the Board Level

3) Board meeting

Duties of directors 4.67 from 5.00

N
2222222

5) Relationship with management
6) Directors’ self-improvement
Individual 1) Structure and qualifications of the Board Level
2) Board meeting 4.65 from 5.00
3) Roles, duties and responsibilities of the Board
Level

1) Structure and qualifications of the Board

2) Board meeting 4.83 from 5.00
3) Roles, duties and responsibilities of the Board

Individual assessment
by other board members

Committee’s Self-Assessment

The Company’s committees appointed by the Board consists of 1) Audit committee and 2) Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, which are required to evaluate their performances and submit the report to the Board
annually. In 2019, the assessment for such committees as a whole as well as on an individual basis was completed,

whereas the results were already reported to the Board.
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Risk Management

The Company is aware of the significance of risk management as the fundamental of sound
financial business operations. The risk management aims to enable the Company to manage all risks
to business as targeted and at an acceptable level in accordance with the Bank of Thailand’s
regulations and good corporate governance principles.

The Risk Management Committee is in charge of managing overall risks of the Company by
setting and reviewing strategies and managing risks to ensure a balance between risk and return.

Principally, the Company’s risk management strategies consist of

(1) Risk Identification

()

(3) Risk Monitoring

(4)

In order to manage risks at an appropriate level and in line with good governance, other

Risk Measurement
Risk Reporting and Control

sub-committees, e.g. the Assets and Liabilities Management Committee, the Credit Committee,
the Debt Restructuring Committee and the Operational Risk Working Group have been formed to be
responsible for each specific risk to ensure the Company’s risk management efficiency. The Internal
Audit Department has independence to review the risk management system to make sure the confidence

in the risk management efficiency.

The Company’s risk management

covers the following areas:

1. Strategic Risk Management

A strategic risk is risk from formulation of a strategic plan, business plan, and implementation
that is inappropriate or inconsistent with internal factors and external environment that affect the
Company’s income, capital fund or existence of business.

The Company prepares its strategic plan, business plan and budgeting plan annually in
cooperation with all related parties: departmental levels, top management and the Board of Directors.
Such plans are regularly monitored and reviewed by the Planning and Budgeting Committee to enhance
the Company’s competitiveness, business operations and risk control taking into consideration internal

and external factors, including economic uncertainties.
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2. Credit Risk Management

A credit risk refers to risk that a borrorwer or counterparty may default on contractual obligations
and a chance that a borrower’s or counterparty’s credit risk rating is downgraded that may affect the
Company’s income and capital fund.

The Company develops its credit risk management procedures continuously and provides clear
follow-up and review of relevant policies and criteria such as conducting loan transactions, loan
classification and loan provisions by specifying explicit approval authority and setting the Credit
Committee to consider corporate loans, credit scoring for retail loans, Credit risk management group
for screening and monitoring credit, regular loan reviews by an independent unit, credit concentration

limits and stress testing

3. Market Risk Management

A market risk means risk arising from the movements of interest rates, currency exchange rates
and securities prices in the money and capital markets which would have a negative effect on the
Company’s income and capital fund.

The Company has no policy to invest in a trading book for taking advantage of higher prices or
speculation and foreign currency related transactions; therefore, the Company manages the market
risk that arises only in a banking book.

Additionally, the Company has managed the interest rate risk arising from interest rate changes
in assets and liabilities that may affect net interestincome for the next 12 months by using Interest Rate

Gap Model including stress test to ensure that any possible effects are within the approved risk limits.

4. Liquidity Risk Management

A liquidity risk refers to risk that a financial institution fails to pay debts and encumbrance upon
due as a result of inability to convert assets into cash or insufficient fund or providing adequate fund
with unacceptable costs that may affect the Company’s income and capital fund.

The Company closely manages its liquidity to meet the market condition and competition by
maintaining its fund distributions and depositors’ tenor to conform to loan granting, using Liquidity Gap
Analysis Model to analyze and track cash inflows and outflows, providing liquidity stress testing and
setting liquidity risk tolerance, etc to comply with the Company’s liquidity risk management policy. In
addition, the company has liquidity contingency plan to prepare in the event of a liquidity crisis, including
specific financial institutions crisis or systemic banking crises and both crisis together.

The Company still focuses on holding high-quality liquid assets without obligations that can be

converted into cash quickly to serve clients’ withdrawal in both normal and crisis situations.
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5. Operational Risk Management
An operational risk is risk that may cause damage to the Company as a result of the lack of good
governance and appropriate control within an organization relating to internal operating procedures,

personnel, or external incidents that in turn affect the Company’s’ income and capital fund.

The significant operational

risk factors consist of

Internal Risk Factors:

+ Efficiency of the internal control system includes structures and environment that facilitate
adequate and efficient internal control e.g. the organization structure, delegation of power,
auditing, including standard operating procedures.

» Efficiency of human resources refers to quality, qualification and sufficiency of major positions.

+ Efficiency of information technology and information security system to support working

procedures.

External Risk Factors:
» Natural disaster, riots or turmoil.
» Frauds committed by external parties.

+ Disruption of public utility or telecommunication and network services.

The Company realizes that the sound management of operational risk will increase the efficiency
in service providing, control costs and reduce a chance of business losses. As such, the Risk
Management Committee has set up the Operational Risk Working Group to responsible for
operational risk management. As the operational risk may not be managed or controlled by any single
committee or department; therefore, the working group emphasizes the participation from all level of
staff, holds an annual meeting to review knowledge and understanding of operational risk management,
and ensures that all departments can evaluate the annual operational risk effectively and efficiently.

Furthermore, the previous year’s operational risk assessment results will be advised in the meeting.
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The significant measures for operational risk management include setting written authorities e.g.
authority to acts on behalf of the Company, transaction approval authority and signature authority in
important documents, preparing policies or practical guidelines for major transactions, exception
reporting and contingency plan to ensure the Company’s appropriate operational risk management.
Hence, annual activities covering both internal and external risk factors are set by the working

committee at reasonable costs appropriate to transaction volumes and service complexity as follows:

1. Control Self-Assessment (CSA) based on the COSO principal.
2. Operational Risk Assessment (ORA) categorized by types of causes of possible risks.
3. Operational Error/Loss/Exception Event Report/Memo

4. Departmental Contingency Plan (DCP)

6. Reputation risk management

Reputation risk is the risk associated with the perception of third parties that may be influenced
or linked to political, economic and social issues, as well as the image and expectations of the
Company which may affect the company’s operations.
The company has a reputation risk management by specifying risk factors and risk indicator. Then,
the company constantly monitor the reputation risk so that the company can specify the solution or

reduce the risk in a timely manner.

7. Information Technology risk management

Information technology risk is the risk that may arise from the use of information technology in
business operations. Which will affect the system or the operation of the company including the risks
from cyber threats.

The company has a process for creating and reviewing operation plan and annual budget. There
is an Information Technology Committee which set the operational direction as received by the
management with related parties at different levels from user level to management level included in
the committee. The company is aware of the risks arising from the use of information technology and
the importance of information security, therefore, the company sets the Information Security Policy in
accordance with the management framework and the company’s business operations. In Addition,
there is the information technology risk assessments, which identify risk factors, effects, and solutions

to reduce risks.
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Report of the Nomination
& Compensation Committee for 2019

Dear Shareholders of Advance Finance Public Company Limited

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Advance Finance Public Company Limited (“the Company”)
consists of 1 independent director and 2 non-executive directors, namely (1) Mr. Pathanasook Chamonchant as Board
Chairman (Independent Director) (2) Mr. Varut Bulakul as Director (Non-Executive Director) and (3) Miss Kantima
Pornsriniyom as Director (Non-Executive Director)

In the year 2019, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee performed its duties and responsibilities as assigned
by the Board of Directors under the Nomination and Remuneration Committee Charter. The committee has met 4 times
during the year to discuss the following matters.

1.

Considered and nominated persons with suitable qualifications to assume the position of directors of the
Company in replacement of those who were retired by rotation, and submitted the names to the Board of
Directors and then to the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders for the year 2019 for final approval of the
appointment of directors in place of the retired directors.

. Considered and selected suitable and qualified persons to be appointed as directors of the company in

place of the those retired before the expiration of the term in accordance with Article 21 of the Company’s
Articles of Association, and submitted the names to the Board of Directors and then to the Bank of Thailand
for final approval.

. Considered and selected suitable and qualified persons to assume executive positions and the position of

members of the sub-committees and submitted the names to the Board of Directors and then to the Bank
of Thailand for final approval.

. Considered and screened the remuneration of the Board of Directors for the year 2019 to be presented to

the Board of Directors for consideration before submitting it to the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders
for the year 2019 for final approval. In so doing, the committee took into account the suitability of the duties,
roles and responsibilities, the company’s overall turnover compared with similar companies in the same industry.

. Prepared the 2019 performance evaluation form of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee both as a

group and individuals and reported the evaluation results to the Board of Directors. On behalf of the Nom

ination and Compensation Committee

On behalf of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee

A CHodd

(Mr. Pathanasook Chamonchant)
Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
14 February 2020
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Remarks

1.

@ o~

Mr. Somnuk Chaidejsuriya resigned from Directorship and Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and member of Audit
Committee, effective from June 1, 2019.

Dr. Noppadol Mingchinda was appointed as the Independent Director, effective May 7, 2019, the Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and member of Audit Committee, effective June 1, 2019. Dr. Noppandol then resigned from a member of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, effective November 22, 2019.

Dr. Tanasak Wahawisan resigned from Directorship and member of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, effective from June 1, 2019.

Mr. Varut Bulakul was appointed as a member of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, effective June 5, 2019.

Mr. Pathanasook Chamonchant was appointed as the Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, effective November 13, 2019.
Mr. Thammarat Horboonmasuth was appointed as a member of Nomination and Remuneration Committee effective November 13, 2019 and then
resigned from the position, effective November 22, 2019.
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Duties and Responsibilities of the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has important roles and responsibilities as follows;

(1) Recruitment roles

The committee is responsible for making policies, determining criteria and procedures for the selection of
directors and the Chief Executive Officer (CEQ), selecting and nominating suitable people for the position of
directors, committee members and the CEO. The committee also has to oversee that the Board of Directors retains
an appropriate structure, size and balance of skills needed by the organization. The committee should also
oversee any organizational changes so that they are in line with the changing environment and should provide
mechanisms or tools to support the selection and nomination of the candidates for the Board of Directors to ensure
that they have skills, experience and resources in various fields that will be useful in executing any business

operations in compliance with the direction and strategy of the company.

(2) Roles and responsibilities in the determination of renumeration

The company is responsible for determining remuneration and other benefits policies, and for overseeing
that remuneration and other benefits for the directors and the CEO are determined with reference to their duties
and responsibilities. In addition, the committee must establish criteria for the evaluation of the Board of Directors
and the CEO in order to adjust their annual remuneration according to their performance of their duties,

responsibilities and risks involved.



SINUACUNSSUNISOSIEoU U 2562
Report of the Board of Audit Committee for 2019

Report of the Board of Audit
Committee for 2019

The Board of Audit Committee of Advance Finance Public Company Limited (“the Company”) was appointed
by the Board of Directors with acknowledgement of the Bank of Thailand. During the year 2019, Mr. Thanya
Rojpaibool resigned from member of the Board of Audit Committee and its Chairman on 1 September 2019, follows
by the resignations of the rest of members of the Committee, Dr.Tanasak Wahawisan, and Mr. Somnuk
Chaidejsuriya on 1 June 2019.

As at 31 December 2019, the Company Board of Audit Committee comprises three Independent Directors
who are knowledgeable and well equipped with experiences and understandings of finance and accounting
matters to perform their fiduciary duties and responsibilities in reviewing the integrity and reliability of the
Company financial positions, business performances, and related matters, the Committee includes;

1. Dr.Noppadol Mingchinda Chairman of the Committee
(Appointed as members of the Committee on 1 June 2019, and as Chairman of the Committee on
27 September 2019)
2. Ms.Jituma Thanyodom Member of the Committee
(Appointed on 14 August 2019)
3. Mr.Pathnasook Chamonchant Member of the Committee
(Appointed on 13 November 2019)

While serving as the Secretary to the Committee is Dr.Sunetra Saengratanagul, the Company Executive Vice
President of the Internal Audit Department.

During the year 2019, the Committee held five meetings. Each Committee Member attended to and
participated in every meeting to perform their fiduciary duties and responsibilities. Besides, parties those who
are concern with subject matters under review of the Committee are also invited to attend to the meeting. These
includes, but not limited to the Company relevant Line Management, Head of Internal Audit, and the Company
Auditor, the last who also held annual exclusive meeting with the Committee. During the year, followings tasks
are carried out by the Committee which is in accordance with the Committee Charter approved by the Company
Board of Directors:

1. Financial reports : assess and analyze reports of the Company quarterly and yearly financial statements
together with related disclosures follow the review and/or audited by the Company Auditor.

2. Internal control system , internal audit practices, and credit review system : evaluate and
assess adequacies and effectiveness of the Company internal control system, annual internal audit program and
activities, study and scrutinize of internal audit report of findings and risk assessment impacts, go through the
management responses, monitor and follow up on progress of corrective actions, etc. Examine and look at tasks
and performances of the Company credit review activities and compliance activities. The Committee also reviewed
and approved the Company annual Internal Audit Plan and Credit Review Plan, endorse the Company annual
Compliance Plan, followed by the review and approve annual work performance appraisal of the Head of Internal
Audit and the Head of Credit Review Unit, and ratify annual work performance appraisal of the Head of Compliance.
This encourage independencies of these units from the Company line management.
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3. Good governances and governing principles : Evaluate and assess Company operations to
ensure they are always strictly adhered to Company policies, procedures, work rules, code of conducts, and
business practices. The Committee also ascertain the all business activities are carried out in full compliances
with applicable laws and regulations of relevant regulatory bodies.

4. Company Auditor : take into consideration of audit standards, audit practices of the pasts,
professional ethics, reliabilities and integrities, years of services to the Company, and reasonableness of proposed
audit fees, the Committee recommended an appointment of the Company Auditor to the Board of Director for
further approval of the Shareholders.

5. Related Party Transactions (RPTs) : review to ensure that RPT transactions that may lead to conflicts
of interests, if any, are carried out and executed abide by applicable and relevant rules, regulations, laws, and
market code of conducts, and that RPT transactions are properly disclosed.

6. Qualify Assurance : conduct annual review of the Committee Charter to keep abreast of, and to update
publications and release of new rules, regulations, announcements, of the Bank of Thailand, and related
regulatory bodies. Every members of the Committee perform annual self-review and Committee review of their
work performances to identify strengths, weaknesses, and/or possible areas for improvements in carrying out of
duties and responsibilities of the Committee.

Throughout the year 2019, members of the Board of Audit Committee had abided by its Charter and
performed their fiduciary duties and responsibilities with care and diligence. All pending matters that are brought
to the attention of the Committee and reported by the Company Internal Audit Department, the Credit Audit
Department, the Company Auditor, the Auditors of Bank of Thailand , the Auditor of relevant regulatory bodies, if
any, are closely monitored, progress of corrective actions are followed up. The Committee regularly observes and
reports every significant matter to the attention of the Board of Directors together with opinions and recommendations
for the benefit of the Company and every stakeholder.

Last, the Committee opinions that the accompanying Company financial statements and related Notes to
the Financial Statements, all material aspects are fairly presented and disclosed in accordance with the Thai
Financial Reporting Standards (TFRSs), without any significant flaws and deficiencies, thus impair the reliability and
integrity of the Company financial information. All potential conflict of interest transaction, if any, is adequately
reviewed and verified of its reasonableness, value, and method of transactions. Internal Control Systems of the
Company are adequate and function effectively, and all operations of the Company are strictly adhered to relevant
laws and regulations. After careful evaluations, the Committee recommended to the Board to propose KPMG
Phoomchai Audit Ltd. to the Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders for approval to be the Company Auditor
for the fiscal year 2020 together with their quote of annual audit fees.

On behalf of the Board of Audit Committee

(Dr. Noppadol Mingchinda)
Chairman of the Committee
21 February 2020
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Duties and responsibilities of the Audit Committee

Duties and responsibilities of
the Audit Committee

. Review the Company’s financial reports to ensure accuracy and adequacy
. Review and ensure the effectiveness of internal control, internal audit and credit review
. Review to ensure compliance with the laws and any regulations, regulate the financial institution business

. Select and propose to the Board of Directors and Shareholder meetings the appointment including propose

the Company’s auditor and annual audit fee

. Review to ensure the Company’s disclosure, especially the accuracy and completeness of connected

transactions or transactions that may result in possible conflicts of interest

6. Conduct the Audit Committee Report and disclose it in the Company’s annual report

7. Report the significance findings or suspicion to the Board of Directors for correction within the reasonable time

8. Conduct the performance appraisals of the Head of Internal Audit Department, Credit Review Unit and

Compliance Department to promote their independence

. Perform other assignments from the Board of Directors with concurrence of the Audit Committee
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Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

1. Yothin Burana School, Khao Yoy District

2. Huay Sai Prachasaan, Cha-am District

The schools will utilise our donated computers
and equipment to help their students build up computer
skills in terms of usage, repair, and other IT related
subjects. Itis our hope that the students of both schools
will be able to further their education and a future career

through this endeavour.

Advance Finance Public Company Limited is
dedicated to being socially responsible, with the aim to
promote and contribute to a sustainable growth within
the Thai community. Since the inception of our
company, both management and staff have committed
to supporting various projects toward the betterment of
the community. We have consistently solicited mindful
CSR projects since the year 2010 until present, and in

2019 we have focused our CSR project on education,

as we believe all Thai children should have equal access

to good education.

In conjunction with the Thai Government’s
Thailand 4.0 initiative, our CSR project aims to support
schools in the provinces with computers and IT

equipment.

Advance Finance Public Company Limited has
donated 45 computers and IT equipment to two school

in Phetchburi Province, namely:
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u?ﬁwu?‘mimmLamﬁmﬁmqmﬂmﬁﬂ %\‘1Lﬁmmmimﬁwuﬂmﬁmmm@ﬂLﬁﬁ‘ummﬁmiauﬁwﬁlﬂmﬁauﬁ\am@m
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m@uaéu"LmL‘W@“mmmm@mmuu‘lﬁamﬂmammimmmmmu@mm@mummmw

0 JUR 31 SuNAN 2562 LAY 2561 AunInduasuildunen1sRundiAnys unnausznenmnenidelEE

2562
onsIAeNIlY 0N 1ADNIIY
CRIGR AN Titiaonidle 59U
(U19)

FUNSWEN 1IN TU
F1MITTHINUTENLAZAAIANY 50,340,607 2,872,000,000 61,271,405  2,983,612,012
RUAINUGNT - - 42,650,000 42,650,000
Rulddudeungnnil’ 3,470,882,084 1,018,296 - 3,471,900,380
33U 3,521,222,691 2,873,018,296 103,921,405 6,498,162,392
HHAUNIINITIIY
RUSUAIN - 5,735,861,808 - 5,735,861,808

F1IMITEHINVTHNUAZAAIANY

33U

' A A A o oo Y v
lisawdurensziusuisela

730,137,449 -

730,137,449

6,465,999,257 -

6,465,999,257
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2561
SEERERUIE) onsneniiley
DA AN Titiaoniile 39
wm)
87,824,770 600,000,000 135,268,282 823,093,052
- 799,877,546 138,437,366 938,314,912
4,047,967,103 303,696 - 4,048,270,799
4,135,791,873 1,400,181,242 273,705,648  5,809,678,763
- 5,376,008,148 - 5,376,008,148
- 185,237,336 - 185,237,336
- 5,561,245,484 - 5,561,245,484
b ] P
rEA  onliRl
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a Yuh 31 Fuaiaw 2562 ag 2561 duninduayuilduniamsiduiunaiuszeznansuivuanudyyienasuniladasiaeniouduajula

=2 1 Y o dy
ﬂ%ﬂﬂﬂﬂuuﬁﬂ\ﬂﬂﬂﬁu

a o a
FuUNTWeN19n 1551
F19NTTEHINUTHN
HAZARIANU
QUaImUN5
a ya A ' 2
Ruldaudeungnuil
2y o
AonNleA19TL
5%
WHaUNNNIRY
[usurhn
F1UMTTEHINUTEN
HAZADIANY

ERL

v
on3INeNILY
o 4
fnay

(Fovas)

0.84
1.26
6.53

2.65

o

2562

0- 3 1fou 3-12 1o 1-5% liginonie sziusudsnela 59
2,922,340,607 - - 61,271,405 - 2,983,612,012
- - - 42,650,000 - 42,650,000
3,471,080,063 615,821 204,496 - 1,445,856,523 4,917,756,903
- - - 2,013,632 - 2,013,632
6,393,420,670 615,821 204,496 105,935,037 1,445,856,523 7,946,032,547
2,939,599,178 2,312,150,931 484,111,699 - - 5,735,861,808
422,700,000 79,300,000 228,137,449 - - 730,137,449
3,362,299,178 2,391,450,931 712,249,148 - - 6,465,999,257
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a v d a
FUNTWENIINITEH
FIUMTITHINUTEN
EGE R
RUAINUND
A ya A ] 2
Ruliauyenngnuil
2y o
ANIEA19T 1
59U
;Q =
HHAUNIINITEH
[usurn
F1UMSITHINUTHN
a
LAZARIANY

EREY

Y
onTeniily
o =
funay

(Foeaz)

0.90
1.02
6.77

3.64

2561
A A = 1= 2 v Y k4
0-31ABU 3-12 190U 1-51 uliJiJﬂi’Jﬂ!‘]JEl IeYIVIIY IR 334
(V1)

687,824,770 - - 135,268,282 - 823,093,052
799,877,546 - - 138,437,366 - 938,314,912
4,047,999,614 99,353 171,832 - 1,350,862,755 5,399,133,554
- - - 6,879,235 - 6,879,235
5,535,701,930 99,353 171,832 280,584,883 1,350,862,755 7,167,420,753
1,826,808,620 3,083,694,715 465,504,813 - - 5,376,008,148
45,300,000 81,700,000 58,237,336 - - 185,237,336

1,872,108,620

3,165,394,715

523,742,149

5,561,245,484
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ARBILAZNITNARBLANIZANG @nmmimmm”mumwmemuamwmmmum | (Liquidity Risk Tolerance)
Aoonsuld sy ma:mmmuu‘iﬁmﬂn@mfamumwmmwm@mmmmwmmm UgARINAITEENALLAZAINIID
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WU IUN 31 TUNAY 2562 1A 2561 AUNTWILUACHUTUNTWNNITRUIUNATNTLILLIAATUNUUANTY ﬂluiy']vlﬁ} N

a o d a
FUNTNENIINITEU
319MITLHINUTEN

HAZARIANY
QUaIUgNT
A qya A ' A
Rulauyeungnwil

2y o
aonloA19s L
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;@ =
HHAUN1NTEY
Qqusvrhn
F1UMITIEHINVITEN
LazARIANY

3

o

Zhe

2562
hififmua sziuiud
ionenm 0-31fou 3- 12180 1-57) sl EELTR0E 5101 59
)
111,612,012 2,872,000,000 - - - - - 2,983,612,012
- - - - - 42,650,000 - 42,650,000
- 137,425,824 929,045,586 1,997,995,915 407,433,055 - 1,445,856,523 4,917,756,903
- 2,013,632 - - - - - 2,013,632
111,612,012 3,011,439,456 929,045,586 1,997,995,915 407,433,055 42,650,000 1,445,856,523 7,946,032,547

- 2,939,599,178 2,312,150,931 484,111,699 - - - 5,735,861,808
- 422,700,000 79,300,000 228,137,449 - - - 730,137,449
- 3,362,299,178 2,391,450,931 712,249,148 - - - 6,465,999,257
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a v d a
FUNSWEN1NITTY
FIUMIIEHINVITEN
LaTARIANY
RUAINUGNT
A ya A ' A
Ruliaureungnwil
Ly oo
aontgn1es L
59
Aa o
HHAUNINNITEY
[usudn
F1MITTTHINUITHN
HATARIAINY

3N

2561
lufisvua sziusug
ionenm 0-31@oU 3- 12 ifou 1-57) A5 EELETR LN 51018 59
wm)
223,093,052 600,000,000 - - - - - 823,093,052
- 799,877,546 - - - 138,437,366 - 938,314,912
- 299,069,518 1,165,684,698 2,046,424,850 537,091,733 - 1,350,862,755 5,399,133,554
- 6,879,235 - - - - - 6,879,235
223,093,052 1,705,826,299 1,165,684,698 2,046,424,850 537,091,733 138,437,366 1,350,862,755 7,167,420,753

- 1,826,808,620 3,083,694,715 465,504,813 - - - 5,376,008,148
- 45,300,000 81,700,000 58,237,336 - - - 185,237,336
- 1,872,108,620 3,165,394,715 523,742,149 - - - 5,561,245,484
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yan1gasssuovaunSwala:niaun1vNISiNiu

yan1awUryia:yan1gasssu

maenssteliuansyanIm Ty uaryarg AssTNaadun N 1IN RUL AL UHRUNINNIRY IaNDeR AUT U AR
gfingTu weldsandannsuansdiayayargAsssnduinauningmienisusasri@unianisdunlilédayardaayasi
gRsIINMNNYAAANTTYT INAIALT LY AR REITNBENAN MR ANKA

yamMuLYy s YaMgATITY
LA 1 IYAL 2 59U
wm)
2562
Frumswememsidid iayamdenamg iz
anamnuniiundonsndidevs 40,150,000 40,150,000 - 40,150,000
witgumansiui 1A ayandaeyan
gAsIIN
[usudhn 5,735,861,808 - 5,743,406,674 5,743,406,674
FIINMITEHTNUTHNIAZAAIARY 730,137,449 - 730,446,383 730,446,383
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yamauliny YanYATITY
5EAU 1 FYAL 2 Rty
(VM)
2561
Frunsnemams@ud Soyamd aeyan gz
ananquifundnnindions 132,937,366 54,100,000 78,837,366 132,937,366
witgumamsSui I sayamdaayan
gAsIIN
{usurhn 5,376,008,148 - 5,393,457,414 5,393,457,414
19N IITHINUTENLAZAAIANY 185,237,336 - 186,371,976 186,371,976
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6. Nsa1svRNuNeINu

ma:mmNNuﬂmwummgwmﬂmuwsvmfnummMﬁm@zﬁmuummuW A. 2551 TmﬂmNLquﬂfmmuwmmﬂu@mmdw
nmum‘wmmmmwmmmmmmnm L\'i‘ﬂuvl,"lmﬁu’]ﬂ’]iLm\‘Iﬂi‘wmﬂVL‘WF;Iﬂ’WiLLﬂEﬂ’]ﬁJ‘ﬂiyﬂWﬂﬁu’]ﬂﬁi‘LLM\iﬂiumﬂiV]ﬂﬂ\‘i

')u‘Vl 10 4NT1AN 2560 mm‘]:mmﬂmwmiummmwuﬂmwummﬁ Basel Il VNLL
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NUNBINUTUN 1
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NuﬂﬁN“VluG]ﬂJ“Vl 1 mﬂumummmmm

nu‘ﬁaemm‘"mimm

9

NUATNMNUNYVTNY
i

Wllﬁﬁ‘lfl%ﬂ\ima@mﬂﬂﬁﬁjﬂﬁii

a

s A ! Y
29A1/52NOVBUVDIAINVBUTIVDY
@ a y A A v Y
FIIMINNNNEUNBINUFUN | NTudIMve IV
FINAUNDINUTUN 1

¥ v
v A

RAUNBINUTUN 2

a @

v
° v 3 J | a
M50 ATUTUNTNIUNA

D-

v
[

‘sam’fmnammuﬂ 2

FIURUNBINUNITUMNNYHINY

SIAUNS NG

2562

2561

(um)

1,250,000,000

1,250,000,000

25,856,568 24,052,568
224,493,441 215,087,651
504,977 (5,207,787)
(39,754,303) (42,130,728)
1,461,100,683 1,441,801,704
74,686,486 78,354,389
74,686,486 78,354,389
1,535,787,169 1,520,156,093
6,408,105,068 6,770,351,800
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Tudrai Tudami
510, fviua’ 2562 51/n. fviua 2561
(3ogas

é”mwdauﬁuﬂamu%q?fyu@iaﬁuw%”wsﬁ‘ém 9.75 23.97 9.125 22.45
é”ﬁﬂd’mﬁuﬂmnm%uﬁ | dodunineiaes 7.25 22.80 6.625 21.30
é’mwdauﬁunamwﬁuﬁ 1 ifuduveudives

Aodunindides 5.75 22.80 5.125 21.30
é"mwfhuﬁuﬂamu%uﬁ 2 AeAUNINEITYe - 1.17 - 1.15

@mﬁmumuﬂmwudmmL‘wmmiummﬂmwulumqumqm (Conservation Buffer) ANviua LALI3H Nuwumia@mmﬁmmunmwu
Fuh 1 1/1Lﬂumummmwmquuﬂmmmimimmﬂmumuﬂmmuwm@niu@mnmﬂm 0.625 Kausfufl 1 unsaw 2561
sl auasudmnnFasas 2.50 Tl 2564

AU 31 fuanAN 2562 way 2561 L3Nl Runasudaniiuivesesiunislidwdaunngugnuiise g

LR

N1sUSHISYaNISNU

UlHLN8I89AMIENITUNTLTEN ﬂ@ﬂwm@wmmqLquﬂmwuluivmumewwmmumuuﬂmmmm NN92LNLRINA
WAy Lfluiﬂmumnmmmmﬁmmmmﬂiwmﬂimmeﬂmmmmaummunmwu wiluaz mmmauwummmm
waznalifian1simuIesgsnaliewAn ﬂm:ﬂﬁmmﬂmumimﬂu@‘u;@mm@mmm’mmmmu Sesnfangon
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7. S19NISSTHIWUSHENIA:AAYQINU (RunsSwy)

lutlszina
sumsunatsenelne
FMT VS
FUUMINURNIZAY
39U

£y o
UIN ADNIUYANTY

QU AT 31 FU9NAN 2562 WAL 2561 TNEUNNTTEMINLEEMNLALAANARY (@unsweh) { Sl
2562 2561
denaenu Nszozm 3 denaenm Nszozm 3
(um)

20,080,155 12,000,000 32,080,155 73,315,190 600,000,000 673,315,190
91,335,875 - 91,335,875 149,690,557 - 149,690,557

- 2,860,000,000 2,860,000,000 - - -
111,416,030 2,872,000,000 2,983,416,030 223,005,747 600,000,000 823,005,747
3,555 192,427 195,982 5,113 82,192 87,305
111,419,585 2,872,192,427 2,983,612,012 223,010,860 600,082,192 823,093,052

EREY

an1unIRuenIzia MHnede anTunIRURRNgUNIRNIaRRITY 1M1 FUIA198aNAY SUIANTINENITINEATUAY

ANIRINITINEAT FUIAITRNANTELATIZHEUNANTHAILNAANUNRTUIANALATIWI At AN LU ALNY SUNANTEEANN

wistlszwelng suiasaienisdseanuazinduslszmalnanazusssimnainses@umenogande viailldsaniaussin

dseiuduTegnavnasiauntian
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8. NuAavnuans
8.1 ndndszimluasyulunanning

AU 31 $UaAN 2562 UAY 2561 RUANUAIALzINAS

2562 2561
YAMYATITY YAMYATITY
(WM
ﬁuamm?}eﬁum
mwmmuiummﬁ’mmﬁlmmmﬂiuﬂizmﬁ 40,150,000 132,937,366
Rt 40,150,000 132,937,366
2562 2561
FIMNW/IMNUAR IIANNW/IIANNUAR
1MUY 91111
(VN
anmsHiiizdeaunsuimun
WannIndsguauazsgicnvng - 799,877,546
39U - 799,877,546
2562 2561
FIANY ERGRVY]
WM
Ruamuitald
@1iwmmuﬁ"lajaf_j“lumméfmmimammﬂiuﬂizmﬁ 10,320,000 13,320,000
170 Aiemadosn (7,820,000) (7,820,000)
39U 2,500,000 5,500,000
FINRUDINUINT 42,650,000 938,314,912
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8.2 NI WUNATIANINUNRLDRAUATLANNUARINIZLLNANAIIRD

o

24 U 31 FUINAN 2562 WAT 2561 MINANIULNALDAAUATLRNMUASILBNATNIZE LA AAD LA STl

2562
ATUAIHUA
Ty 19 1-51 39
(um)
A A o
ATTHHUNVZDIUAT UMK UA
vannsndsgnauazigiamne - _ -
59U - ) .
2561
ATUAIHUA
Ty 19 1-51 39
(U1Mn)
A A o
ATTHHUNVZDIUAT UMK UA
nannsngsgIaazsiamng 799,877,546 - 799,877,546
59U 799,877,546 . 799,877,546
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KUNYIKQUS:NOUIUNISINU
ArSulAUAQSUR 31 SuoNAU 2562

8.3  waswannsanuLlasluyaAgfsssnaesiuasm ey

0 Ju7 31 FunAN 2562 uay 2561 Hasiann s lacluyadigfissanaesIuaayuieane A

2562 2561
(WM
dauﬁ’mdmumﬂmanE'EJuu,nJmu“afhﬁuammﬁ'amw (1,368,779) (11,227,393)
fc’huLﬁunm1ﬂmiLﬂﬁﬂuuﬂamafhﬁuammﬁﬂéum 2,000,000 4,717,659
33U 631,221 (6,509,734)
miRuldsemsdaiia® (126,244) 1,301,947
qns 504,977 (5,207,787)

8.4 enaedenlnresiuauy

enapaaullusendnelaugadun 31 fuanan 2562 uay 2561 1R9RUAIUIAT

2562 2561
()

ﬁum"qm?}amﬂ

all ﬁuﬁ 1 N3N 132,937,366 45,169,840
Sosevidl 1,281,518,779 120,000,000
MesENIN (1,528,447,100) (24,552,900)
mﬂamﬂ’éﬂuﬂszmwﬁuamu 147,000,000 -
1em3svlzannmsdiuyanm 7,140,955 (7,679,574)

Ui 31 SN 40,150,000 132,937,366




A oA 0
ASINIHHUNIZDOIUAS VMK UA
Ui 1 un3IAw
k3
F¥oszni9l

o 1 1 =1
asuimualoneuszydngd
ms Teulasuilszinnuaanu
GRMTITTETR

a Jun 31 Sunaw

8.5 Wuawuluvdnninegnildymifaaiugiuznistu

JUNISNU

o 17
Financial Statements

USENIRiUNU 13a21u3 97a (UKZU)
KINYIKQUS:NOUIUNISINU
ArSulAUAQSUR 31 SuoNAU 2562

2562 2561
(um)
799,877,546 2,079,750,515
9,747,000,000 28,154,000,000
(10,400,000,000) (29,434,000,000)
(147,000,000) -
122,454 127,031
- 799,877,546

% 'J‘LJ,‘VI 31 $UNNAN 2562 ‘LIi“L“f‘V]NL\‘iuﬂx‘muluﬁﬂﬂ‘Vl‘é‘WEI“N'ﬂﬂﬂIﬂﬂUﬁ‘H‘VW]NﬁEUM’]LﬂEJ'Jﬂ‘LIﬁqu”ﬂ’]i‘L\iuLL@ NaNI?
AN LL@JLmnummqmmemmmmmnmwﬁ‘lumuwmmmmmmﬂfmmmwu‘luammm mmwuu

MU 7.8 AL (2561; 7.8 A1)
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KUNYIKQUS:NOUIUNISINU
ArSulAUAQSUR 31 SuoNAU 2562

9. NUlRRuIFaNnanklna:aonIDYAWSUANS

9.1 A uunANUIZINNAWTe 04 U 31 FUINAN 2562 LAY 2561

Quliauie
Y
190 anibeA195y
suRulviawauInaendefasy
v Y
1in AuHentlasdovz gy
Vv v
- Rudsearummunas s1n.
=) d‘
- 519U
a o 1 d' g’; 1 4
- RuéseIdIUNAWINNINAAN TN,

PRV

2562 2561
(um)

4,917,756,903 5,399,133,554

2,013,632 6,879,235

4,919,770,535 5,406,012,789
(39,157,022) (68,079,669)
(93,549,119) (98,819,347)

4,787,064,394 5,239,113,773

o Ui 31 funnan 2562 USMARUlRWwTEe nssiuiuFialdnnmnmeinedng ilus uaudu 1,446 A1uum

(2561: 1,351 @11411M)

9.2 AUUNANANARULATLNaLI89gNUNE 14 JuT 31 FuaAN 2562 uay 2561

AU 31 SunAn 2562 uay 2561 Ruliaudaungnuiliiludulidwdelulsanalaaduanaluumieun

9.3 AuunANLITMEINARaTNIIARTU 14 JUT 31 SuaAN 2562 Laz 2561

2562
GREGE @ wade
in@ Wuiiery WATTIY ALL WYY s
(um)

QAEMNITUMIHAALAZMIWINYS 847,403,785 - - 60,155,923 176,778,365  1,084,338,073
gantedanisunSnduazmnoaing  1,867,357,458 - 187,309,605 - 752,247,975 2,806,915,038
maassgll Inauazusng 422,239,397 - 9,665,252 - 210,953,533 642,858,182
FuiFeriiofioge s 289,373,461 12,802,977 11,933,593 5,628,422 43,466,936 363,205,389
Buq 19,704,311 169,457 - - 566,453 20,440,221
ERLY 3,446,078,412 12,972,434 208,908,450 65,784,345  1,184,013,262  4,917,756,903

. 2y .
Tisuaenidamaesy
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USENIRiUNU 13a21u3 97a (UKZU)
KINYIKQUS:NOUIUNISINU
ArSulAUAQSUR 31 SuoNAU 2562
2561
nana dnh fede
Whudiery INATTIU Aade Wy 59
(um)
mMInyATLazMiowus 45,803,113 - - - - 45,803,113
PATMNTTUMIHAAUAZMIIAIYS 937,656,351 - - 161,448,416 40,000,000  1,139,104,767
ginvedanisunsnduaznsneadis  2,006,946,495 54,991,843 - - 828,854,668  2,890,793,006
nmsmmsyy Inanazuinig 572,195,022 - - - 267,671,229 839,866,251
FuiFeriiefiogeds 369,028,678 12,798,858 10,199,886 13,116,521 31,022,553 436,166,496
Buq 46,833,468 - - - 566,453 47,399,921
3 3,978,463,127 67,790,701 10,199,886 174,564,937 1,168,114,903  5,399,133,554
hismaondeday
9.4 ﬁﬂLLuﬂmwﬂ‘smwn’]ﬁm%u U Auit 31 FunnAN 2562 LAL 2561 (mm@mﬁaﬁﬁﬁu)
2562
soAgNIN1Y Sasild
Sulaus Tumsaaniilo Tumsdaniiie Auitonti
uazaenitedesy wﬁmé’r’ngﬂuj* wﬁmé’r’ngﬂuj Aderga
wm Fagaz) wm
Gudiseatudannas siln.
- Savualnd 3,447,913,034 270,169,325 1 2,701,693
- Sasunandaiuiio 13,060,174 - 2 -
- Sasusminiunasg 208,999,720 435,943 100 435943
- Satuaide 65,784,345 - 100 -
- 5ﬂ%uﬁﬁﬁlﬂi]$qmu 1,184,013,262 36,019,386 100 36,019,386
33U 4,919,770,535 306,624,654 39,157,022

RuAseIaIUNAINANI NI 5N,

Pl
g

EREY

93,549,119"

132,706,141

sl I S « . . Hoa o e e o e e e oeo ¥ s
sangnad iFlunisiednfieviiasdaazgy wunale senasinsasdusiuilimuaenideAdundsinudnleziu @ wivduninddndulniuas
Anfunadndaduiiag) ieyanivdsingadiiagiusesnszuatuaniaadiazldfuangnuil videyarilaqiurenszuaduaainindiagld
fuanmsamhendniseiu @wiuduninddnduiiniininigiu dnfusede uazdnduadaazgo))

Fnnsiutudrsasdauiuiisufiuifinandnsnsuiansunsdsemdlnesinuaiiesesfud uiuduidefanaazidanannasluaunan

(Possible Impaired Loan)
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USENIRUNU 13a21u3 970 (UKIFU)
KUNYIKQUS:NOUIUNISINU
ArSulAUAQSUR 31 SuoNAU 2562

2561
voAgN3 it 5109
A ya A & o A A A&
[uldawde Tumsaasiie Tumsasaiie ABHBHI
uazeenied1eiy  wilasdeszgy’  wildedovzguy aadoaz gy
Wy ($ogaz) )
Rudrseavumeaunast sun.
- darudna 3,985,266,753 302,248,845 1 3,022,488
o ¥ 2 3 A
- R%unaRulunAY 67,816,158 - 2 -
9 v
- FUMNNNATFIY 10,217,773 1,220,767 100 1,220,767
- davuaad 174,597,202 2,059,985 100 2,059,985
K
- Iaduadorzga 1,168,114,903 61,776,429 100 61,776,429
59U 5,406,012,789 367,306,026 68,079,669
[udrsesdiunaunnniunas sun. 98,819,347
3% 166,899,016

i AN S S 2 Y o v Ty e o e o ce P o
. sangnad i luniaisdnfievilasduazgy wunols senasinsasdusiuitlisuaenidefeiumdsinudndsziu (@ wiudunindgdndulnfuas
@m‘nuﬂmqmmuwmm mauwwmﬁ mﬂ%uummnmmLqummﬂnmmwﬁmmwmqnuﬁ wiayarnlaqiiuaenszuaRuaafiatndnagle
Sumnnnsdvamdniazi ( mmumumwmmummwmmﬁm Anduaede Lazdnduasdeacgny)

Innsfutudrresdawiuiisufiuifnandnsfsuiansunsdszmalnatinuaiasasfuduiuduidenanaazidananinasluauian
(Possible Impaired Loan)

9.5 auﬁﬂﬁ'ﬂﬂ@mn’]w (Non-Performing Loans)

Gl’mﬂ’i“’ﬂ’]ﬁﬁu’]ﬂ’]iLL'M'\‘iﬂi“’LWﬂiWHﬁWMuﬂiﬁiﬁfMﬁunuiﬂﬂﬁﬁui@uﬂ@ﬁdﬁiﬂiﬂ‘ﬁ

- mum@mﬂmmmw (NPI_ gross)

- mmvmmLquiumuLmﬂmﬂﬂmmnﬂwm@L\iu“l,mummw (muidulFRudennanuniaiv)

- zﬁum@mmmmwzﬁwﬁ (NPL net)

- i@ﬂmmmLqulmumfamwmuﬂNumimmmwummmmm avmneile i@ﬂ@mqL\‘mlmume@ﬂmmmw
gv3 (NPL net) mm\m‘lmumﬂmu mmL\mlmum@Lm@muummu) m\mnmmeummwammmmﬂw
aumﬂmaﬂ@mmwmwm

Ui 31 $unAN 2562 uar 2561 LEMARUlEWTaFanAUNIN (NPL gross) aguldsan

2562 2561
L\‘iu’Lmumﬂ AALIATUNIN (119) 1,458,706,057 1,352,879,726
Nﬂmummqmmuumam (Um) 7,777,756,903 5,399,133,554

'ﬂﬁ]i"]’i'ﬁ]ﬂ@%“ﬂ'ﬂ\u\iuslﬂﬁufﬂ'ﬂﬂ'ﬂﬂﬂMﬂ’]‘W 18.75 25.06
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ArSulAUAQSUR 31 SuoNAU 2562

121

Suliaudedennnnnans ()

fulfRudesauaniunisRuvdsinedie
uﬁmﬁm:qmmmﬁu‘l,ﬁ’auﬁjl@ﬁ@ﬂ@mmw (L)

SnoFenazaesiulidudesennnnnans

misUsulasvaswkunoUnym

Tuszndnatlaugadui 31 funnan 2562 way 2561 W liinevindryayiulassaieniiiugnuiminlinaaanu
annedliulaseairanil

2562
1,422,250,728

7,741,301,574
18.37

o

AU 31 uanAN 2562 waz 2561 L3ENARUITRWE fasAuNINgNE (NPL net) agillssa

2561

1,287,822,545

5,334,076,373

o Jui 31 fuanAN 2562 war 2561 LiluanpsAgTesgnuinlulaseairmiinesssm

Aunswgqadu

U SUR 31 FuanAN 2562 waz 2561 Aunsnsianduisail

Y
Ia¥ulna
o 3’, 1 = I a
IarvunaDuiluney

9
ATUAINNNIATFIU

2414

2562
Auldaus nindau
wazaenibefed Iuasmu F9MIUY 59

)
3,447,913,034 - - 3,447,913,034
13,060,174 - - 13,060,174
208,999,720 - - 208,999,720
65,784,345 - - 65,784,345
1,184,013,262 7,820,000 184,873 1,192,018,135
4,919,770,535 7,820,000 184,873 4,927,775,408
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KUNYIKQUS:NOUIUNISINU

ArSulAUAQSUR 31 SuoNAU 2562

2561
Auliaude nindau
uazaoniodedy RUAINU FOMITUY 37U
(Um)

Savuing 3,985,266,753 - - 3,985,266,753

Sasunandududion 67,816,158 - - 67,816,158

Sadrue NWATFIU 10,217,773 - - 10,217,773

Favuaade 174,597,202 - - 174,597,202

’“m?umﬁmzqm 1,168,114,903 7,820,000 184,873 1,176,119,776

33U 5,406,012,789 7,820,000 184,873 5,414,017,662
12. Andontavdue:ary

04 Sufl 31 Fuanen 2562 uaz 2561 muﬂ?nlﬂuuﬂmmmmLﬁ@uﬁmﬁm:@mﬁﬁqﬁ

2562
dsoedIui
A fn GG Fannnn
n@ Wi WATFIU a3y WYY it 51, 39
(U1M)
o Sudt 1 unsIam 2562 3,022,488 - 1,220,767 2,059,985 61,776,429 98,819,347 166,899,016
wﬁmﬁﬂﬂzqty
(PAUTIWMT) (320,795) - (784,824) (2,059,985) 36,514,545 (5270228) 28,078,713

wﬁqmﬁﬂ Ty - - - - (62,271,588) - (62,271,588)
o Uil 31 Fuman 2562 2,701,693 - 435,943 - 36,019,386 93,549,119 132,706,141
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USENIRiUNU 13a21u3 97a (UKZU)
KUYIKaUs:neuIUNMSINU
ArSulAUAQSUR 31 SuoNAU 2562
2561
drseadauil
naMNa fnh Ay Fannnh
nf e 1ATTIU GAG(] WYY el 5. 39U
(Um)
o Juit 1 unnn 2561 14,212,543 - 5,796,564 1512473 14200687 131,176,749 166,899,016
wﬁmﬁquty
(AAVFIBNT) (11,190,055) - (4,575,797) 547,512 47,575,742 (32,357,402) -
o it 31 uman 2561 3,022,488 - 1,220,767 2059985 61,776,429 98819347 166,899,016
13. nSwgausoN1sIWANS
Q4 Uil 31 SunnAn 2562 uaz 2561 mﬂﬂﬁlﬂuuﬂmﬂmﬁwﬁummﬂﬁmﬁw%ﬁ il
2562
voaRull ATTE DRIIRE goalae
wm)
nindaui Idnnmssseni
adanIsuNIWg
- dsziiusanTaeduseidiuneuen 87,078,329 129,896,767 (47,654,943) 169,320,153
FIMTNEFUTOMINY 87,078,329 129,896,767 (47,654,943) 169,320,153
1 Audemsdeoe (184,873) - - (184,873)
smnSndausemsniagns 86,893,456 129,896,767 (47,654,943) 169,135,280
2561
voaAuTl Ay DRIITREY voaawil
m)
nindauildnnmsdsenil
adanizunswg
- Usziiusim laeduszidiunenen 75,436,120 15,152,865 (3.510,656) 87,078,329
FAINSNIAUTOMITUNY 75,436,120 15,152,865 (3.510.656) 87,078,329
i Auitemsdeusm (184,873) - : (184,873)
imﬂ%fws‘i'amamsmmqﬂ% 75,251,247 15,152,865 (3,510,656) 86,893,456
! a b
L ouliRl
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KUNYIKQUS:NOUIUNISINU

ArSulAUAQSUR 31 SuoNAU 2562

14. doudSudsvomsizna:aunsnians

o JuM 31 fuanan 2562 way 2561 nailasunasmesdauFuilgeenasduwazgnsnignaiag

I
o UN 1 UNTIAY 2561
A X
LAY
1111
a0 i 31 SuAN 2561
1Az 1 ¥NSIAN 2562
A X
AU
R AR

a Tuh 31 sunaw 2562

AN IMEATaN
&N 1 UNTIAY 2561

Ll d’i o @ A
audeus I dmsul
e
a i 31 FuAN 2561

1az 1 ¥NFINN 2562

Ll d’i o @ A
andeus g msul
e

o Ui 31 SHAN 2562

a o

X
U

U 17384
SIETIEN Ao A ANLA
GRGREISA uazgnsal uazAana PIUNIH UL 39U
(VM)
20,333,772 17,575,312 108,514 19,321,860 57,339,458
308,749 1,651,768 - - 1,960,517
(262,689) (23,136) - - (285,825)
20,379,832 19,203,944 108,514 19,321,860 59,014,150
59,336 3,633,191 25,388 4,041,400 7,759,315
(110,079) (1,998,084) (9,513) (2,520,000) (4,637,676)
20,329,089 20,839,051 124,389 20,843,260 62,135,789
14,864,273 12,038,108 68,721 12,976,731 39,947,833
2,263,767 1,563,030 10,472 2,155,994 5,993,263
(193,544) (20,107) - - (213,651)
16,934,496 13,581,031 79,193 15,132,725 45,727,445
2,353,506 1,985,220 12,537 2,191,419 6,542,682
(110,078) (1,996,351) 9,512) (2,519,998) (4,635,939)
19,177,924 13,569,900 82,218 14,804,146 47,634,188
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KINYIKQUS:NOUIUNISINU
ArSulAUAQSUR 31 SuoNAU 2562

A 19304
SIETIEN Ao A AL
91013171 uazginyal Hazfna IUNIHUE 39U
(VM)
yamgnsmavay
o Yuft 31 Fuman 2561
AT 1 UNTIAN 2562 3,445,336 5,622,913 29,321 4,189,135 13,286,705
o Yuit 31 Fuman 2562 1,151,165 7,269,151 42,171 6,039,114 14,501,601

PAIndAuIeEEMneuinaAden AazantesdauliulenasdiuazgnsaiivldAnadens AANA

waa wrdaAalFeIuande o AuN 31 FUAN 2562 AU 24.0 A1ULW (2561: 28.3 AI14LIN)

15. AunSwyludacauans

o Jui 31 fuanAN 2562 war 2561 nsilasuulastesduningluildanugnsi

FIMMY

IUN 1 uRIIAN 2561

A X

TRV

Tow (@07)

ERRORERIESTRI PR

a Ui 31 SUNAN 2561 1Az 1 NNTIAN 2562
A 2

TR

Towa (@01)

ERCORERIEFTRI PR

a uil 31 Sunaw 2562

Bilsad
Funsng
avans laififau
yonAuIf sTrieRane 59
wm)
10,491,033 24,493,455 34,984,488
219,336 7,309,805 7,529,141
8,243,712 (8,243,712) -
- (1,395,706) (1,395,706)
18,954,081 22,163,842 41,117,923
411,080 1,584,746 1,995,826
249,358 (249,358) -
(29,462) - (29,462)
19,585,057 23,499,230 43,084,287
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KUNYIKQUS:NOUIUNISINU
ArSulAUAQSUR 31 SuoNAU 2562

AR IMIeazan

o U 1 uRTIAN 2561
Ve et e e
maasmhedmsuil

o Tuf 31 SUAN 2561 1A 1 NNTINN 2562

1w o 1 o @ A
maasmihedmiull

o Tuf 31 SuaN 2562

T a s
HamgnsNnNUYy

a0 U 31 SUNAN 2561 UAT 1 NIIAN 2562

o Tuf 31 SunaN 2562

8,967,474 - 8,967,474
2,021,873 - 2,021,873
10,989,347 - 10,989,347
2,182,435 - 2,182,435
13,171,782 - 13,171,782
7,964,734 22,163,842 30,128,576
6,413,275 23,499,230 29,912,505

21AMINETRULDILTEN A UITN AN ML B daNBIR NN LU TS mUE L A AR AT AU LANITUIBLAL wATaA
1F9N1AUDe 28 TN 31 FUNAN 2562 T4 8.6 F1ULW (2561: 8.5 AL

16. AUnSwgduans

o

U AU 31 FUNAN 2562 WAL 2561 AUNSNETaUAND R

q

A a Y1 1 9
mbRuldaearamiih
{uA

1 Y 1 1 9
A lg91e918a2911N

E4
A

o A Y 1
HA AUNDNITADYAN

3N

2562 2561
(W)

2,866,893 1,957,234
2,590,122 2,595,091
1,137,172 1,125,349
33,430 1,055,570
46,000 5,849,106
6,673,617 12,582,350
- (4,637,402)
6,673,617 7,944,948
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17. NuSudin
171 auunaulszinnRusudin o Aui 31 funnAu 2562 LAy 2561
2562 2561
(W)
TA59un 5,735,861,808 5,376,008,148
3 5,735,861,808 5,376,008,148
17.2 A1uunaNanaRuwaziuniogregiin o Jum 31 furnau 2562 Laz 2561
v o a o oo . - A
04 AUN 31 fuAN 2562 waz 2561 RuiudniluRuivdnludssmanaziduana Suumiiaiun
18. $19NISS:HIWUSBNIIA:QAIQINU (KUAU)
U AUN 31 FUNAN 2562 WAT 25671 T1ENITTLUINLTENLATAAIARY (MilAW) Neail
2562 2561
!ﬁ'ﬂ‘ﬂ'NiﬂiJ ﬁiZﬂgnﬂT 37U Lﬁ'l’]“l/]'NﬂnJ ﬁi:ﬂzn’m 37U
(um)
lutlszine
anniumsitudu - 630,137,449 630,137,449 - 185,237,336 185,237,336
AnMuMIRURIZAY - 100,000,000 100,000,000 - - -
sallszma - 730,137,449 730,137,449 - 185,237,336 185,237,336
* anitunsduanizia ueneiia 400U sRuninguNneansaRsalL 1Y §11A908NAR FUIANNENIIINEAS

WAZAUNTAINITINEAT FUIANTBNAITAULAINTY FUIANTHAUNIAAIUAATUIANAINLAZIUI At AN LU szinAlne
suIANTRaINLssznAlne suiAtsienisdsasnuaztinduislszmalnauarussimaainsesdudaniogende
wailldsonfsussinisriududegnaunssuauinen
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19. Us:unnunisniaudnSuwads:lggdwineiu
Insvniswaus:Tyaunnikuald

Uimannistasansuatsslaminmualinudanvunsasnszaaiynffduasesussnu we. 2541 lunsling
ﬂMmum@mwﬁmmwummmmwmmvmmﬁu‘Em@msmﬂ‘;W‘Emuwmmmvl,qmmfmmmmnmaﬂavmmmsmu
wdnaminAanslsziude 18un AnuiRes1eetndin aauiasandnmaenis wazanudsanaan (Ruaenw)

yamUepuuzevms:anuuaivinsvniswads:Toau

2562 2561
wm)
 Fuil 1 unsan 25,297,293 16,424,363
Su3luilsnsemnanu
Aunuusmaifegiiv 4,664,948 4,230,384
Aunuuimslueda 3,998,051 -
ﬂamﬁﬂmﬂmimﬂﬁ'u 667,755 433,121
9,330,754 4,663,505
2562 2561
VM)
%’né’“luﬁf’lsmmnmﬂma%%gu
nanuInMssziamsnuvanainnanilsziude
- doauuAnulsznnsmans (1,965,497) 250,297
- YAUNANIINIEY 1,379,371 446,031
- msdfulyannlszaumsal 5,164,298 3,513,097
4,578,172 4,209,425
wailsz Teminneg (17,569,742) -
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Advance Finance Public Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2019

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Shareholders of Advance Finance Public Company Limited

Opinion

| have audited the financial statements of Advance Finance Public Company Limited (the “Company”),
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2019, the statements of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes, comprising
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In my opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company as at 31 December 2019 and its financial performance and cash flows for the year then

ended in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards (TFRSs).
Basis for Opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing (TSAs). My responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of my report. | am independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants issued by the Federation of Accounting Professions that is relevant to my audit of the financial
statements, and | have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. | believe

that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and my auditor’s report thereon.

The annual report is expected to be made available to me after the date of this auditor’s report.

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and | will not express any form

of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with my audit of the financial statements, my responsibility is to read the other information
identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or my knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears

to be materially misstated.
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When | read the annual report, if I conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, | am required

to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and request that the correction be made.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with TFRSs, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of

financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations,

or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with TSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected

to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with TSAs, | exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. | also:

» |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

=i ! P
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» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If | conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, I am required to draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’'s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves

fair presentation.

| communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that | identify during my

audit.

Thitima

(Thitima Pongchaiyong)
Certified Public Accountant
Registration No. 10728

KPMG Phoomchai Audit Ltd.
Bangkok
21 February 2020



Assets

Cash
Intercompany and money market items
Investments, net
Loans to customers and accrued interest receivables, net
Loans to customers
Accrued interest receivables
Total loans to customers and
accrued interest receivables
Less allowance for doubtful accounts
Total loans to customers and
accrued interest receivables, net
Properties for sale, net
Leasehold improvement and equipment, net
Intangible assets, net
Deferred tax assets
Receivable from Legal Execution Department
Other assets, net

Total assets

JUNISNU

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

Financial Statements -
Advance Finance Public Company Limited
Statement of financial position
31 December
Note 2019 2018
(in Baht)

30,000 4,132

7 2,983,612,012 823,093,052

8 42,650,000 938,314,912
9

25 4,917,756,903 5,399,133,554

25 2,013,632 6,879,235

4,919,770,535 5,406,012,789

12 (132,706,141) (166,899,016)

4,787,064,394 5,239,113,773

13 169,135,280 86,893,456

14 14,501,601 13,286,705

15 29,912,505 30,128,576

33 9,841,798 12,002,152

19,932,050 8,567,450

16 6,673,617 7,944,948

8,063,353,257 7,159,349,156

b P
e L ouliY,
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Advance Finance Public Company Limited

Statement of financial position

Liabilities and equity Note
Liabilities

Deposits 17,25
Intercompany and money market items 18
Accrued interest payable 25

Contributions to the Financial Institutions Development
Fund and the Deposit Protection Agency payable

Income tax payable

Provisions for employee benefits 19
Other liabilities 20
Total liabilities

Equity

Share capital 21

Authorised share capital

1,250,000,000 ordinary shares, par value at Baht 1 per share

Issued and paid-up share capital

1,250,000,000 ordinary shares, par value at Baht 1 per share
Other components of equity 8.3
Retained earnings

Appropriated

Legal reserve 22

Unappropriated

Total equity

Total liabilities and equity

31 December

2019

(in Baht)

5,735,861,808

2018

5,376,008,148

730,137,449 185,237,336
13,705,989 20,617,284
9,984,346 12,831,254

- 6,265,529
21,636,477 25,297,293
10,243,734 13,082,179
6,521,569,803 5,639,339,023

1,250,000,000

1,250,000,000

1,250,000,000

1,250,000,000

504,977 (5,207,787)
28,093,568 25,856,568
263,184,909 249,361,352
1,541,783,454 1,520,010,133
8,063,353,257 7,159,349,156

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Advance Finance Public Company Limited

Statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

Year ended 31 December

Note 2019 2018
(in Baht)

Interest income 25,28 335,957,035 387,999,992
Interest expense 25,29 131,621,166 201,762,805
Net interest income 204,335,869 186,237,187
Fees and service income 30 19,177,243 21,836,139
Net fees and service income 19,177,243 21,836,139
Net gain on investments 31 3,858,340 837,120
Dividend income 7,361,219 3,993,535
Gain on disposal of properties for sale - 319,344
Other operating income 777,142 20,815
Total operating income 235,509,813 213,244,140
Other operating expenses

Employee expenses 25 105,209,013 94,721,636

Directors’ remuneration 25 3,952,156 5,000,000

Premises and equipment expenses 21,199,806 20,396,200

Taxes and duties 12,859,720 12,710,229

Loss on disposal of properties for sale 4,624,943 -

Others 22,381,414 36,744,828
Total other operating expenses 170,227,052 169,572,893
Bad debt, doubtful accounts and loss on impairment (reversal) 32 10,067,086 (1,144,394)
Profit from operating before income tax expense 55,215,675 44,815,641
Income tax expense 33 10,492,581 8,737,941
Profit for the year 44,723,094 36,077,700

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Advance Finance Public Company Limited

Statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

Year ended 31 December

Note 2019 2018
(in Baht)
Other comprehensive income (loss)
Items that will be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Gains (losses) on remeasurement available-for-sale investments 8.4 7,140,955 (7,679,574)

Income tax relating to components of other comprehensive income 33

(loss) will be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss (1,428,191) 1,535,915
5,712,764 (6,143,659)
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Actuarial losses on defined benefit plans 19 (4,578,171) (4,209,425)
Income tax relating to components of other comprehensive income 33
(loss) will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss 915,634 841,885
(3,662,537) (3,367,540)
Total other comprehensive income (loss),
net of income tax 2,050,227 (9,511,199)
Total comprehensive income for the year 46,773,321 26,566,501
Basic earnings per share 34 0.04 0.03

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.



Advance Finance Public Company Limited

Statement of changes in equity

Other components of equity

Retained earnings

Issued and
paid-up Available-for-sale
Note share capital investments Legal reserve Unappropriated Total equity
(in Baht)
Year ended 31 December 2018
Balance at 1 January 2018 1,000,000,000 935,872 24,052,568 258,455,192 1,283,443,632
Transactions with owners, recorded directly in equity
Contributions by and distributions to owners
Issue of ordinary shares 21 250,000,000 - - - 250,000,000
Dividends to the shareholders of the Company 23 - - - (40,000,000) (40,000,000)
Total contributions by and distributions to owners 250,000,000 - - (40,000,000) 210,000,000
- Comprehensive income (loss) for the year
Profit for the year - - - 36,077,700 36,077,700
Other comprehensive loss - (6,143,659) - (3,367,540) (9,511,199)
Total comprehensive income (loss) for the year - (6,143,659) - 32,710,160 26,566,501
Transfer to legal reserve - - 1,804,000 (1,804,000) -
Balance at 31 December 2018 1,250,000,000 (5,207,787) 25,856,568 249,361,352 1,520,010,133
e

p The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Advance Finance Public Company Limited

Statement of changes in equity

Note
Year ended 31 December 2019
Balance at 1 January 2019
Transactions with owners, recorded directly in equity
Distributions to owners
Dividends to the shareholders of the Company 23

Total distributions to owners
Comprehensive income (loss) for the year
Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income (loss)
Total comprehensive income for the year

Transfer to legal reserve

Balance at 31 December 2019

Other components of equity

Retained earnings

Issued and
paid-up Available-for-sale
share capital investments Legal reserve Unappropriated Total equity
(in Baht)
1,250,000,000 (5,207,787) 25,856,568 249,361,352 1,520,010,133
- - - (25,000,000) (25,000,000)
- - - (25,000,000) (25,000,000)
) _ - 44,723,094 44,723,094
- 5,712,764 - (3,662,537) 2,050,227
- 5,712,764 - 41,060,557 46,773,321
- - 2,237,000 (2,237,000) -
1,250,000,000 504,977 28,093,568 263,184,909 1,541,783,454

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Advance Finance Public Company Limited
Statement of cash flows
Year ended 31 December
2019 2018
(in Baht)
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit from operating before income tax expense 55,215,675 44,815,641
Adjustments to reconcile profit from operating before income tax expense
to cash receipts (payments) from operating activities
Depreciation and amortisation 8,725,117 8,015,136
Bad debt and doubtful accounts 28,078,713 -
Loss (gain) on disposal of properties for sale 4,624,943 (319,344)
(Gain) loss on disposal of equipment (741,254) 65,674
Employee benefit expense 9,330,754 4,663,505
Net interest income (204,335,869) (186,237,187)
Net gain on investments (3,858,340) (837,120)
Dividend income (7,361,219) (3,993,535)
Proceeds from interest 340,591,507 393,506,963
Interest paid (141,379,369) (216,662,575)
Proceeds from dividend 7,361,219 4,129,615
Income tax paid (15,835,521) (3,405,113)
Profit from operating before changes in operating assets and liabilities 80,416,356 43,741,660
(Increase) decrease in operating assets
Intercompany and money market items (2,160,410,283) 314,339,590
Loans to customers 419,105,063 264,171,447
Properties for sale (86,866,767) (11,322,865)
Receivable from Legal Execution Department (11,364,600) (5,098,700)
Other assets 1,996,540 (452,726)
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities
Deposits 359,853,660 (1,901,689,899)
Intercompany and money market items 544,900,113 (89,380,198)
Provisions for employee benefits (17,569,742) -
Other liabilities (2,838,445) (1,636,745)
Net cash used in operating activities (872,778,105) (1,387,328,436)
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
b I el i



156

JUNISNU
Financial Statements

Advance Finance Public Company Limited

Statement of cash flows

Cash flows from investing activities
Acquisition of available-for-sale investments
Proceeds from sale of available-for-sale investments
Acquisition of held-to-maturity securities
Proceeds from redemption of held-to-maturity securities
Proceeds from reduction of shares in general investments
Acquisition of equipment
Proceeds from sale of equipment
Acquisition of intangible assets

Net cash from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of shares
Dividends paid to shareholders of the Company

Net cash (used in) from financing activities

Net cash
Cash at 1 January
Cash at 31 December

Year ended 31 December

Note 2019

2018

(in Baht)

(1,281,518,779)
1,532,245,907

(120,000,000)
25,390,020

(9,747,000,000)  (28,154,000,000)

10,400,059,533  29,434,000,000
3,000,000 -

(7,759,315) (1,960,517)

742,991 6,500

(1,966,364) (6,133,435)

897,803,973 1,177,302,568

21 - 250,000,000

23 (25,000,000) (40,000,000)

(25,000,000) 210,000,000

25,868 (25,868)

4,132 30,000

30,000 4,132

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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The financial statements issued for Thai statutory and regulatory reporting purposes are prepared in the Thai
language. These English language financial statements have been prepared from the Thai language statutory
financial statements, and were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 21 February 2020.

Advance Finance Public Company Limited, the “Company”, is incorporated in Thailand. The Company engages in
finance business in accordance with the Financial Institutions Business Act B.E. 2551 and has its registered office

The Company registered as a public company limited in accordance with the Public Company Limited Act B.E.

The Company’s major shareholders as at 31 December 2019 were The Brooker Group Public Company Limited

The Company’s major shareholders as at 31 December 2018 were Seamico Securities Public Company Limited

(10% shareholding), The Brooker Group Public Company Limited (10% shareholding) and Asia Capital Group

Public Company Limited (10% shareholding), which were incorporated in Thailand, IFS Capital Limited (10%
shareholding), which was incorporated in the Republic of Singapore and Miss Kantima Pornsriniyom (10%

158 Y
Financial Statements
Advance Finance Public Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2019
These notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
1 General information
at 87/2, 40" Floor, CRC Tower, All Seasons Place, Wireless Road, Lumpini, Pathumwan, Bangkok.
2535 on 26 May 2004 and had been approved by the Ministry of Finance on 20 December 1974.
(10% shareholding), which was incorporated in Thailand, Miss Kantima Pornsriniyom
(10% shareholding), Mr. Amorn Sapthaweekul (10% shareholding) and Mr. Somphote Ahunai
(10% shareholding).
shareholding).
2 Basis of preparation of the financial statements
(a) Statement of compliance

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standard (TFRS); guidelines
promulgated by the Federation of Accounting Professions; and presented as prescribed by the Bank of Thailand
(BoT) notification number Sor Nor Sor 22/2558, directive 4 December 2015, regarding “The preparation and
announcement of the financial statements of a finance company and credit fancier company”.
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New and revised TFRS are effective for annual accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019. The initial
application of these new and revised TFRS has resulted in changes in certain of the Company’s accounting
policies. There is no material impact on the Company'’s financial statements. The Company has initial applied TFRS
15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers which replaces TAS 18 Revenue and related interpretations. The details
of accounting policies are disclosed in note 3 (n).

In addition, the Company has not early adopted a number of new TFRS which are not yet effective for the current
period in preparing these financial statements. Those new TFRS that are relevant to the Company’s operations are
disclosed in note 36.

Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are prepared in Thai Baht, which is the Company’s functional currency.
Use of judgments and estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with TFRS requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of the Company’s accounting policies. Actual results may
differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised prospectively.

Assumptions and estimations uncertainties are as follows:
Allowance for impairment of equity investments

The Company treats available-for-sale investments and general investments as impaired when the management
judges that there have been a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value below their cost. The determination
of what is “significant” or “prolonged” requires management judgment.

Allowance for doubtful accounts of loans to customers

Allowance for doubtful accounts of loans to customers are intended to adjust the value of loans to customers for
probable credit losses. The management uses judgment to establish reserves for estimated losses on outstanding
loans when there is any doubt about the borrower’s capacity to repay the principal and the interest by determined
through a combination of specific reviews, probability of default, statistical modelling and estimates, taking into
account change in the value of collateral and current economic conditions. However, the use of different estimates
and assumptions could affect the amounts of allowance for doubtful accounts and adjustments to the allowance
therefore may be required in the future.
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(a)

(b)

(c)

Measurement of defined benefit obligations

The calculation of the defined benefit obligations is sensitive to the assumptions on discount rate and future salary
growth as set out in note 19.

Assessment of risk and rewards

When considering the recognition or derecognition of assets and liabilities, the management is required to use
judgment in assessing risk and rewards. Although management uses its best knowledge of current events and
actions in making assessments of risk and rewards, actual risk and rewards may differ from these estimates.

Significant accounting policies

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these financial
statements.

Foreign currencies
Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency at exchange rates at the dates of the
transactions.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency at the
exchange rate at the reporting date.

Cash

Cash comprises cash in hand.

Investments

Investments in other debt and equity securities

Debt securities that the Company has the positive intent and ability to hold to maturity are classified as
held-to-maturity investments. Held-to-maturity investments are stated at amortised cost, less any impairment

losses. The difference between the acquisition cost and redemption value of such debt securities is amortised
using the effective interest rate method over the period to maturity.
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Debt securities and marketable equity securities, other than those securities held for trading or intended to be held
to maturity, are classified as available-for-sale investments. Available-for-sale investments are, subsequent to initial
recognition, stated at fair value, and changes therein, other than impairment losses on monetary items, are
recognised directly in equity. Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss. When these investments are
derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised directly in equity is recognised in profit or loss.
Where these investments are interest-bearing, interest calculated using the effective interest method is recognised
in profit or loss.

Equity securities which are not marketable are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

The fair value of financial instruments for available-for-sale is determined as the quoted bid price at the reporting
date.

Disposal of investments

On disposal of an investment, the difference between net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount together with
the associated cumulative gain or loss that was reported in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

If the Company disposes of part of its holding of a particular investment, the deemed cost of the part sold is
determined using the weighted average method applied to the carrying value of the total holding of the investment.

(d) Loans to customers
Loans to customers are stated exclusive of accrued interest receivables.
(e) Allowance for doubtful accounts

The Company provides allowance for doubtful accounts in accordance with the BoT’s notifications based on an
evaluation of the current status of each customer, taking into consideration the recovery risk and the value of
collateral.

Minimum requirement of allowance for doubtful accounts is determined based on the BoT’s notification dated 10
June 2016, “Classification and allowance criteria of the financial institution”. The Company classified their loan
portfolios into six categories, primarily based on the non-accrual period. For loans classified as pass and
special-mention, the calculation of allowance for doubtful accounts is based on the BoT’s minimum percentage
requirement, taking into consideration the collateral value, where the collateral type and date of the latest appraisal
are qualifying factors. For loans classified as sub-standard, doubtful and doubtful of loss, the allowance on these
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accounts will be set at 100 percent for the difference between the outstanding book value of the debt and the
present value of future cash flows expected to be received or the expected proceeds from the disposal of
collateral in accordance with the BoT’s regulations. The discount interest rate and the period of collateral disposal
are set with reference to BoT’s notifications.

In addition, the Company set up allowance for doubtful accounts in regard to Possible Impaired Loan. The
allowance is based on a rate of 1.2% of performing loans, except in case where analysis of historic payment
patterns indicates a different rate for particular categories of customer.

Any additional allowance for doubtful accounts is charged to bad debt and doubtful accounts in profit or loss.
The Company writes-off bad debts against the allowance for doubtful accounts for the uncollectible amounts.

Bad debt recovery is recognised as income and presented net of bad debt and doubtful accounts in profit or loss.
Troubled debt restructuring

The Company records troubled debt restructuring transactions in accordance with the Bank of Thailand’s
regulations and Accounting Standard No.104 (revised 2016) Accounting for Troubled Debt Restructuring. If an
repayment of debt is received through the transfer of property, financial instruments, or equity in the debtor is
received as a result of a debt to equity swap, the Company records the assets received at their fair value net of
estimated disposal expenses not exceeding the carrying value of debt and unearned interest to which the
Company is legally entitled. Losses arising from differences between the carrying value of debt and the fair value
of the assets are recorded in profit or loss, taking into account existing allowance for doubtful accounts.

Where restructuring a loan involves modification of its terms, the Company will record the loss arising from the
calculation of the present value of the future cash flows expected to be received from those customers by using the
Minimum Loan Rate (MLR) at the time of restructuring in discounting. The difference between the present value of
the future cash flows expected to be received and the outstanding balances of loans is recorded as a loss from
restructuring in profit or loss.

Losses from troubled debt restructuring arising from reductions of principal and accrued interest of overdue debt
amount and the various methods of debt restructuring as modification of its terms, transfer of assets etc. are
recognised as expense in profit or loss.
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(g) Properties for sale

(h)

Properties for sale are stated at the lower of fair value at the acquisition date or the amount of the legal claim on the
related debt, including interest receivables. The fair value is estimated by using the latest appraisal value after
deduction of estimated disposal expenses. The assets bought from Legal Execution Department’s public auction
are recognised at purchase price plus transfer costs, less expected direct selling expenses.

Loss on impairment is charged to profit or loss. Gain or loss on disposal of properties for sale are recognised as

other operating income or expense upon disposal.

Leasehold improvement and equipment

Recognition and measurement

Owned assets

Leasehold improvement and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.
Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset and any other costs directly
attributable to bringing the assets to a working condition for their intended use, the costs of dismantling and
removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located. Purchased software that is integral to the

functionality of the related equipment is capitalised as part of that equipment.

When parts of an item of leasehold improvement and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for
as separate items (major components) of leasehold improvement and equipment.

Any gains and losses on disposal of items of leasehold improvement and equipment are determined by comparing
the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of leasehold improvement and equipment, and are
recognised in profit or loss.

Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing a part of an item of leasehold improvement and equipment is recognised in the carrying
amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Company,
and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. The costs of
the day-to-day servicing of leasehold improvement and equipment are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.
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Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated based on the depreciable amount, which is the cost of an asset, or other amount
substituted for cost, less its residual value.

Depreciation is charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of each component
of an item of leasehold improvement and equipment. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Leasehold improvement

Computer and equipment

Furniture and fixtures

Vehicles

No depreciation is provided on assets under installation.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if
appropriate.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company and have finite useful lives are measured at cost less
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the
specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Amortisation

Amortisation is based on the cost of the asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its residual value.
Amortisation is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of intangible
assets, from the date that they are available for use, since this most closely reflects the expected pattern of

consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset. The estimated useful lives for software licenses
in the current and comparative years are 5 years.



(i)

JUNISNU
Financial Statements

Advance Finance Public Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2019

165

No amortisation is provided on assets under installation.

Amortisation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if
appropriate.

Impairment

The carrying amounts of the Company’s assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is
any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the assets’ recoverable amounts are estimated.

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its
recoverable amount. The impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss unless it reverses a previous revaluation
credited to equity, in which case it is charged to equity.

When a decline in the fair value of an available-for-sale financial asset has been recognised directly in equity and
there is objective evidence that the value of the asset is impaired, the cumulative loss that had been recognised
directly in equity is recognised in profit or loss even though the financial asset has not been derecognised. The
amount of the cumulative loss that is recognised in profit or loss is the difference between the acquisition cost and
current fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously recognised in profit or loss.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of held-to-maturity securities carried at amortised cost is calculated as the present value
of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the original effective interest rate.

The recoverable amount of available-for-sale financial assets is calculated by reference to the fair value.

The recoverable amount of a non-financial asset is the greater of the asset’s value in use and fair value less costs
to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimate future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.
For an asset that does not generate cash inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the recoverable
amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Reversals of impairment

An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset is reversed if the subsequent increase in recoverable amount can
be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised in profit or loss. For financial
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assets carried at amortised cost and available-for-sale financial assets that are debt securities, the reversal is
recognised in profit or loss. For available-for-sale financial assets that are equity securities, the reversal is
recognised in other comprehensive income.

Impairment losses recognised in prior years in respect of other non-financial assets are assessed at each
reporting date for any indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed
if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.

Employee benefits

Defined contribution plans

Obiligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are expensed as the related service is provided.
Defined benefit plans

The Company’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating
the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in the current and prior years, discounting that amount.

The calculation of defined benefit obligations is performed by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit
method.

Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability, actuarial gain or loss are recognised immediately in OCI. The
Company determines the interest expense on the net defined benefit liability for the period by applying the
discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual period, taking into
account any changes in the net defined benefit liability during the period as a result of contributions and benefit
payments. Net interest expense and other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognised in profit or
loss.

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in benefit that relates to
past service or the gain or loss on curtailment is recognised immediately in profit or loss. The Company recognises
gains and losses on the settlement of a defined benefit plan when the settlement occurs.
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Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is recognised for the
amount expected to be paid if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a
result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

Provisions

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation
that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of the
discount is recognised as finance cost.

(m) Measurement of fair values

The Company has an established control framework with respect to the measurement of fair values. This includes
a valuation team that has overall responsibility for overseeing all significant fair value measurements, including
Level 3 fair values, and reports directly to the chief financial officer.

The valuation team regularly reviews significant unobservable inputs and valuation adjustments. If third party information,
such as broker quotes or pricing services, is used to measure fair values, then the valuation team assesses the
evidence obtained from the third parties to support the conclusion that these valuations meet the requirements of
TFRS, including the level in the fair value hierarchy in which the valuations should be classified.

Significant valuation issues are reported to the Company’s Audit Committee.

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market data as far as possible.
Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation
techniques as follows:

» Level 1: quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

« Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly or indirectly.

» Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are based on unobservable input.
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If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or liability might be categorised in different levels of the fair
value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety in the same level of the fair value
hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement.

The Company recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the reporting period
during which the change has occurred.

Revenve

Interest income and discount income on loans to customers

Interest income on loans is recognised over term of the loans based on the amount of principal outstanding. Interest
and discount income on loans are generally recognised on an accrual basis. In accordance with the BoT’s
regulations, interest in arrears for more than 3 months, regardless of whether the loans are covered by collateral,

are not accrued but is instead recognised as income on a cash basis.

The Company has reversed accrued interest income on loans which have been recognised as income, for interest
in arrears more than 3 months, in accordance with the BoT’s regulations.

Interest income and dividend income on investments

Interest income on investment is recognised on an accrual basis. Dividend income is recognised in profit or loss on
the date the Company’s right to receive payments is established.

Fees and service income

Accounting policy for fees and service income in 2019

Fees and service income are recognised as revenue when a customer obtains control of the services in an amount
that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled to. In addition, judgment is required in
determining the timing of the transfer of control for revenue recognition - at a point in time or over time.

Accounting policy for fees and service income in 2018

Fees and service income are recognised when the related services are performed.
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Expenses

Finance costs

Interest expense is charged to profit or loss for the year in which they are incurred.
Operating leases

Payments made under operating leases are recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the
lease.

Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease

At inception of an arrangement, the Company determines whether such an arrangement is or contains a lease.
A specific asset is the subject of a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of that specified
asset. An arrangement conveys the right to use the asset if the arrangement conveys to the Company the right to
control the use of the underlying asset.

At inception or upon reassessment of the arrangement, the Company separates payments and other consideration
required by such an arrangement into those for the lease and those for other elements on the basis of their relative
fair values. If the Company concludes for a finance lease that it is impracticable to separate the payments reliably,
an asset and a liability are recognised at an amount equal to the fair value of the underlying asset. Subsequently
the liability is reduced as payments are made and an imputed finance charge on the liability is recognised using the
Company’s incremental borrowing rate.

Income tax

Income tax expense for the year comprises current and deferred tax. Current and deferred taxes are recognised in
profit or loss except to the extent that they relate to a business combination, or items recognised directly in equity
or in other comprehensive income.

Current tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year, using the tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous
years.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is not recognised
for the following temporary differences: the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that is not a
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business combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow the manner in which the Company
expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the temporary differences when they
reverse, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

In determining the amount of current and deferred tax, the Company takes into account the impact of uncertain tax
positions and whether additional taxes and interest may be due. The Company believes that its accruals for tax
liabilities are adequate for all open tax years based on its assessment of many factors, including interpretations of
tax law and prior experience. This assessment relies on estimates and assumptions and may involve a series of
judgments about future events. New information may become available that causes the Company to change its
judgment regarding the adequacy of existing tax liabilities; such changes to tax liabilities will impact tax expense
in the year that such a determination is made.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and
liabilities, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on
different tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and
liabilities will be realised simultaneously.

A deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which the temporary differences can be utilised. Future taxable profits are determined based on the reversal of
relevant taxable temporary differences. If the amount of taxable temporary differences in insufficient to recognise a
deferred tax asset in full, then future taxable profits, adjusted for reversals of existing temporary differences, are
considered. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.

Earnings per share
The Company presents basic earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calculated by

dividing the profit attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary
shares outstanding during the year.
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Related parties

A related party is a person or entity that has direct or indirect control or joint control, or has significant influence over
the financial and managerial decision-making of the Company; a person or entity that are under common control or
under the same significant influence as the Company; or the Company has direct or indirect control or joint control
or has significant influence over the financial and managerial decision-making of a person or entity.

Segment reporting

Segment results that are reported to the Board of Directors (the chief operating decision maker) include items
directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis.

Financial risk management
Financial risk management policies

The Company is exposed to normal business risks from changes in market interest rates and from non-performance
of contractual obligations by counterparties. The Company does not hold or issue derivatives for speculative or
trading purposes.

Risk Management is an important basis for financial institution business. The purpose of risk management is to
enable the Company to manage and maintain risk management at the target and acceptable level in accordance
with the rules of the BoT and corporate governance.

Risk Oversight Committee is in-charge of managing overall risks of the Company by planning, reviewing and
monitoring risk management strategies to maintain a balance between risks and return. Principally, the Company’s
risk management strategies consist of (a) risk identification, (b) risk measurement, (c) risk monitoring (d) risk control
in order to manage risks at a proper level in accordance with good governance. Other consolidating committees,
e.g. Asset and Liability Management Committee (ALCO), Credit Committee, Debt Restructuring Committee and
Operational Risk Working Group were also formed to be responsible for each specific risk to ensure the Company’s
risk management efficiency.

Credit risk
Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty or a borrower may default on its contractual obligations and agreements

or identified commitment. Such default may be caused by the counterparty’s inability to pay due to financial
encumbrances or their intention not to abide by the contractual agreements, resulting in a loss to the Company.
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The Company has disclosed significant concentrations of credit risk in note 9.

For the “loans” item shown in the statement of financial position, the Company’s maximum credit loss is the carrying
amount of net loans after deduction of applicable allowance for losses without considering the value of collateral.
In addition, credit risk may arise from off-financial reporting items relating to other guarantees.

The Company has implemented credit risk management processes to measure and control credit risk. In addition,
the Company has set up the Credit Risk Group Department to review credit business and risk assessment and
credit portfolio’s performances report to determine the strategies of credit risk management. For retail customers,
the Company used credit scoring as a tool to determine an appropriate return given the risk level of each loan.

In the credit approval process, the Company considers the customer’s ability to repay and the loan objectives as
key factors in the approval of credit and may obtain sufficient collateral or other securities, where appropriate, as a
means of mitigating the risk of financial losses from default. The Company also has processes for regularly
reviewing customers’ credit and performance on all new approved transactions. For non-performing loans (NPL),
the Company has closely and continuously monitored, resolved and/or restructured them to retain maximum
benefits for the Company.

Market risk

Market risk is any risk due to changes in interest rates, foreign exchange rates or securities prices that will have an
effect on the Company’s funding costs, investment position or foreign currency position, resulting in possible loss
to the Company. Market risk for the Company can be categorised as interest rate risk, foreign exchange risk and
equity risk.

1. Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that future movements in market interest rates will affect the result of the Company’s
operation and cash flows.

The Company has managed interest rate risk which results from a change in interest rate of assets and liabilities
that may affect the Company’s net interest income by using an Interest Rate Gap Model to ensure that any possible
effects are at the acceptable level in accordance with the interest rate risk management policy of the Company.



as follows:

Financial assets

Intercompany and money market items
Investments, net

Loans to customers”

Total

Financial liabilities

Deposits

Intercompany and money market items
Total

* Excluding non-accrual loans

Financial assets

Intercompany and money market items
Investments, net

Loans to customers”

Total

Financial liabilities

Deposits

Intercompany and money market items
Total

* Excluding non-accrual loans
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As at 31 December 2019 and 2018, significant financial assets and liabilities classified by type of interest rate were
Floating Fixed Non - interest
interest rate interest rate bearing Total
(in Baht)
50,340,607 2,872,000,000 61,271,405 2,983,612,012
- - 42,650,000 42,650,000
3,470,882,084 1,018,296 - 3,471,900,380
3,521,222,691 2,873,018,296 103,921,405 6,498,162,392
- 5,735,861,808 - 5,735,861,808
- 730,137,449 - 730,137,449
- 6,465,999,257 - 6,465,999,257
Floating Fixed Non - interest
interest rate interest rate bearing Total
(in Baht)
87,824,770 600,000,000 135,268,282 823,093,052
- 799,877,546 138,437,366 938,314,912
4,047,967,103 303,696 - 4,048,270,799
4,135,791,873 1,400,181,242 273,705,648 5,809,678,763
- 5,376,008,148 - 5,376,008,148
- 185,237,336 - 185,237,336
- 5,561,245,484 - 5,561,245,484
b ! i
e
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As at 31 December 2019 and 2018, financial assets and liabilities classified by the earlier of maturity or interest

repricing were as follows:

Financial assets

Intercompany and money market items
Investments, net

Loans to customers

Accrued interest receivables

Total

Financial liabilities

Deposits

Intercompany and money market items
Total

Financial assets

Intercompany and money market items
Investments, net

Loans to customers

Accrued interest receivables

Total

Financial liabilities

Deposits

Intercompany and money market items
Total

Average
rate
(%)

0.84
1.26
6.53

2.65
2.54

Average
rate
(%)

0.90
1.02
6.77

3.25
3.64

2019
Non-interest Non-
0 - 3 months 3 - 12 months 1 -5 years bearing accrual Total
(in Baht)
2,922,340,607 - - 61,271,405 - 2,983,612,012
- - - 42,650,000 - 42,650,000
3,471,080,063 615,821 204,496 - 1,445,856,523 4,917,756,903
- - - 2,013,632 - 2,013,632
6,393,420,670 615,821 204,496 105,935,037 1,445,856,523 7,946,032,547
2,939,599,178 2,312,150,931 484,111,699 - - 5,735,861,808
422,700,000 79,300,000 228,137,449 - - 730,137,449
3,362,299,178 2,391,450,931 712,249,148 - - 6,465,999,257
2018
Non-interest Non-
0 - 3 months 3 - 12 months 1 -5 years bearing accrual Total
(in Baht)

687,824,770 - - 135,268,282 - 823,093,052
799,877,546 - - 138,437,366 - 938,314,912
4,047,999,614 99,353 171,832 - 1,350,862,755 5,399,133,554
- - - 6,879,235 - 6,879,235
5,535,701,930 99,353 171,832 280,584,883 1,350,862,755 7,167,420,753
1,826,808,620 3,083,694,715 465,504,813 - - 5,376,008,148
45,300,000 81,700,000 58,237,336 - - 185,237,336
1,872,108,620 3,165,394,715 523,742,149 - - 5,561,245,484

vLL
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2. Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk that occurs from changes in exchange rate which may affect the value of the
Company’s financial instruments or may cause volatility in the earnings or fluctuations in the value of the financial
assets and liabilities.

As at 31 December 2019 and 2018, the Company had no material financial instruments in foreign currencies.
3. Equity risk

Equity risk is any risk that arises from changes in the price of equities or common stock that may cause volatility in
the earnings or fluctuations in the value of the financial assets.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its obligations as they fall due, because of
inability to realise its assets or to cover funding requirements at an appropriate price which results in a loss to
the Company.

The Company closely monitors and manages its liquidity to meet the market condition by monitoring its investment
diversification and customers’ deposit behavior to conform to the lending maturity profile by using Liquidity Gap
Analysis and Liquidity Stress Test, and also setting limits for Liquidity Risk Tolerance. The Company mainly invests
its excess liquidity in highly liquid assets in order to prepare for customers’ deposit withdrawal in both normal and
crisis situations.
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As at 31 December 2019 and 2018, financial assets and liabilities were classified according to their contractual

maturity as follows:

Financial assets

Intercompany and money
market items

Investments, net

Loans to customers

Accrued interest receivables

Total

Financial liabilities

Deposits

Intercompany and money
market items

Total

Financial assets

Intercompany and money
market items

Investments, net

Loans to customers

Accrued interest receivables

Total

Financial liabilities

Deposits

Intercompany and money
market items

Total

9/l
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2019
Over No Non-
At call 0 - 3 months 3 - 12 months 1 -5 years 5 years maturity accrual Total
(in Baht)

111,612,012 2,872,000,000 - - - - - 2,983,612,012
- - - - - 42,650,000 - 42,650,000
- 137,425,324 929,045,586 1,997,995,915 407,433,055 - 1,445,856,523 4,917,756,903
- 2,013,632 - - - - - 2,013,632
111,612,012 3,011,439,456 929,045,586 1,997,995,915 407,433,055 42,650,000 1,445,856,523 7,946,032,547

- 2,939,599,178 2,312,150,931 484,111,699 - - -
5,735,861,808
- 422,700,000 79,300,000 228,137,449 - - - 730,137,449
- 3,362,299,178 2,391,450,931 712,249,148 - - - 6,465,999,257

2018
Over No Non-
At call 0 - 3 months 3 - 12 months 1 -5 years 5 years maturity accrual Total
(in Baht)

223,093,052 600,000,000 - - - - - 823,093,052
- 799,877,546 - - - 138,437,366 - 938,314,912
- 299,069,518 1,165,684,698 2,046,424,850 537,091,733 - 1,350,862,755 5,399,133,554
- 6,879,235 - - - - - 6,879,235
223,093,052 1,705,826,299 1,165,684,698 2,046,424,850 537,091,733 138,437,366 1,350,862,755 7,167,420,753
- 1,826,308,620 3,083,694,715 465,504,813 - - - 5,376,008,148
- 45,300,000 81,700,000 58,237,336 - - - 185,237,336
- 1,872,108,620 3,165,394,715 523,742,149 - - - 5,561,245,484
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Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
Carrying amounts and fair values
The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, including

their levels in the fair value hierarchy. It does not include fair value information for financial assets and financial
liabilities not measured at fair value if the carrying amount is a reasonable approximation of fair value.

Carrying
amount Fair value
Level 1 Level 2 Total
(in Baht)

2019
Financial assets measured at

fair value
Equity securities available-for-sale 40,150,000 40,150,000 - 40,150,000
Financial liabilities not measured at

fair value
Deposits 5,735,861,808 - 5,743,406,674 5,743,406,674
Intercompany and money market

items 730,137,449 - 730,446,383 730,446,383

Carrying
amount Fair value
Level 1 Level 2 Total
(in Baht)

2018

Financial assets measured at

fair value

Equity securities available-for-sale 132,937,366 54,100,000 78,837,366 132,937,366

Financial liabilities not measured at

fair value
Deposits 5,376,008,148 - 5,393,457,414 5,393,457,414
Intercompany and money market

items 185,237,336 - 186,371,976 186,371,976

The following methods and assumptions are used in estimating fair values of financial instruments as disclosed
herein:

Ul
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Available-for-sale securities The following methodologies are used to determine the

fair value of securities held by the Company.

- The fair value of short-term debt securities is stated at
cost less any impairment losses.

- The bidding prices at The Stock Exchange of Thailand
on the last business day of the year are used to
estimate the fair value of listed private equity securities.

- The fair value of unit trusts is estimated based on the
redemption price at the reporting date.

Deposits and intercompany and money market - Fair values of deposits and intercompany and money

items (liabilities) market items with term and fixed interest rates are
estimated using discounted cash flow analyses based
on current interest rates for similar type of deposit

arrangements.
6 Maintenance of capital fund

The Company maintains its capital fund in accordance with the Financial Institution Business Act B.E. 2551 by
maintaining its capital fund as a proportion of risk weighted assets in accordance with the criteria, methodologies,
and conditions prescribed by the Bank of Thailand. As announced by the BoT’s notification dated 10 January 2017,
the Company is required to calculate its Capital Fund in accordance with Basel Ill as follows:

2019 2018
(in Baht)
Tier 1 capital
Common Equity Tier 1 (CET1)

Issued and paid-up share capital

1,250,000,000

1,250,000,000

Legal reserve 25,856,568 24,052,568

Net gain after appropriations 224,493,441 215,087,651

Other components of equity 504,977 (5,207,787)

Capital deduction items on CET1 (39,754,303) (42,130,728)
Total Tier 1 capital 1,461,100,683 1,441,801,704
Tier 2 capital

Allowance for classified assets of “normal” category 74,686,486 78,354,389
Total Tier 2 capital 74,686,486 78,354,389
Total capital funds 1,535,787,169 1,520,156,093
Total risk weighted assets 6,408,105,068 6,770,351,800
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The BoT’s

regulation

minimum
requirement” 2019
Total capital / Total risk-weighted assets 9.75 23.97
Total Tier 1 capital / Total risk-weighted assets 7.25 22.80
Total common equity tier 1 / Total risk-weighted assets 5.75 22.80
Total Tier 2 capital / Total risk-weighted assets - 1.17

*

the capital buffer ratio of more than 2.5% is reached on 1 January 2021.

The BoT’s
regulation
minimum
requirement 2018
(%)

9.125 22.45

6.625 21.30

5.125 21.30

- 1.15

As at 31 December 2019 and 2018, the Company has no add-on arising from Single Lending Limit.

Capital management

The Board of Directors’ policy is to maintain an adequate level of capital to support growth strategies within an
acceptable risk framework, and to meet Bank of Thailand regulatory requirements to maintain investor, creditor and
market confidence and to sustain future development of the business. The Board monitors the return on capital,
which the Company defines as result from operating activities divided by total equity, and also monitors the
dividends to ordinary shareholders.

Intercompany and money market items (assets)

Conservation buffer requires additional common equity tier 1 of 0.625% each year starting from 1 January 2018 until

As at 31 December 2019 and 2018, intercompany and money market items (assets) were classified as follows:

2019 2018
Demand Time Total Demand Time Total
(in Baht)

Domestic items:
Bank of Thailand 20,080,155 12,000,000 32,080,155 73,315,190 600,000,000 673,315,190
Commercial banks 91,335,875 - 91,335,875 149,690,557 - 149,690,557
Specialised financial

institutions” - 2,860,000,000 2,860,000,000 - - -
Total 111,416,030 2,872,000,000 2,983,416,030 223,005,747 600,000,000 823,005,747
Add accrued interest

receivables 3,555 192,427 195,982 5,113 82,192 87,305
Total 111,419,585 2,872,192,427 2,983,612,012 223,010,860 600,082,192 823,093,052

Specialised financial institutions represent financial institutions which operate under specific development mandates
such as Government Saving Banks, Bank of Agricultural Co-operatives, Government Housing Banks, the Small and
Medium Enterprise Development Bank of Thailand, Islamic Bank of Thailand, Export-Import Bank of Thailand and
Secondary Mortgage Corporation but excluding the Small Business Credit Guarantee Corporation.
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8 Investments, net

8.1 Classification of investments in securities

As at 31 December 2019 and 2018, investments were classified as follows:

Available-for-sale investments
Domestic marketable equity securities
Total

Held-to-maturity securities

Government and state enterprise securities

Total

General investments

Domestic non-marketable equity securities

Less allowance for impairment
Total

Total investments, net

2019 2018
Fair value Fair value
(in Baht)
40,150,000 132,937,366
40,150,000 132,937,366
2019 2018
Cost/amortised cost Cost/amortised cost
(in Baht)
- 799,877,546
- 799,877,546
2019 2018
Cost Cost
(in Baht)
10,320,000 13,320,000
(7,820,000) (7,820,000)
2,500,000 5,500,000
42,650,000 938,314,912

8.2 Classification of held-to-maturity securities by the remaining period

As at 31 December 2019 and 2018, held-to-maturity securities can be classified by the remaining period to

maturity as follows:

Held-to-maturity securities
Government and

state enterprise securities
Total

2019
Maturity
1-5 years
(in Baht)

Within 1 year

Total




JUNISNU

o 181
Financial Statements

Advance Finance Public Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2019

2018
Maturity
Within 1 year 1-5 years Total
(in Baht)
Held-to-maturity securities
Government and
state enterprise securities 799,877,546 -
Total 799,877,546 -

799,877,546
799,877,546

8.3  Fair value changes in available-for-sale investments

As at 31 December 2019 and 2018, fair value changes in available-for-sale investments were as follows:

2019 2018
(in Baht)
Revaluation deficit on available-for-sale investments (1,368,779) (11,227,393)
Revaluation surplus on available-for-sale investments 2,000,000 4,717,659
Total 631,221 (6,509,734)
Deferred tax (126,244) 1,301,947
Net 504,977 (5,207,787)

8.4 Movement of investments

Movement during the years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018 of investment were as follows:

2019 2018
(in Baht)

Available-for-sale investments
As at 1 January 132,937,366 45,169,840
Purchases during the year 1,281,518,779 120,000,000
Disposals during the year (1,528,447,100) (24,552,900)
Transfer type of investment 147,000,000 -
Valuation adjustment 7,140,955 (7,679,574)
As at 31 December 40,150,000 132,937,366
Held-to-maturity securities
As at 1 January 799,877,546 2,079,750,515
Purchases during the year 9,747,000,000 28,154,000,000
Redemptions during the year (10,400,000,000)  (29,434,000,000)
Transfer type of investment (147,000,000) -
Premium 122,454 127,031
As at 31 December - 799,877,546
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8.5 Investments in companies with problems in their financial positions
As at 31 December 2019, the Company held investments in securities issued by companies with problems in
its financial positions and operating results. The Company has made a provision for diminution in the
value of securities equal to the amount by which the cost exceeds the market value. The aggregate cost is
Baht 7.8 million (2018: Baht 7.8 million).

9 Loans to customers and accrued interest receivables, net

9.1 Classified by product as at 31 December 2019 and 2018

2019 2018
(in Baht)

Loans 4,917,756,903 5,399,133,554
Add accrued interest receivables 2,013,632 6,879,235
Total loans and accrued interest receivables 4,919,770,535 5,406,012,789
Less allowance for doubtful accounts

- allowance established per BoT regulations

- Individual approach (39,157,022) (68,079,669)

- allowance established in excess of BoT regulations (93,549,119) (98,819,347)

Total 4,787,064,394 5,239,113,773

As at 31 December 2019, the Company had non-accrual loans, gross, based on the accrual basis of Baht
1,446 million (2018: Baht 1,351 million).

9.2 Classified by currency and residence of customer as at 31 December 2019 and 2018

As at 31 December 2019 and 2018, loans to customers were domestic and denominated entirely in Thai Baht.
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9.3 Classified by business type and quality of loan classification as at 31 December 2019 and 2018

Manufacturing and
commerce

Property development
and construction

Infrastructure and
services

Housing loans

Others

Total

Excluding accrued interest receivables

Agriculture and mining

Manufacturing and
commerce

Property development
and construction

Infrastructure and
services

Housing loans

Others

Total

*

Excluding accrued interest receivables

Special Sub- Doubtful
Normal mention standard Doubtful of loss Total”
(in Baht)
847,403,785 - - 60,155,923 176,778,365 1,084,338,073
1,867,357,458 - 187,309,605 - 752,247,975 2,806,915,038
422,239,397 - 9,665,252 - 210,953,533 642,858,182
289,373,461 12,802,977 11,933,593 5,628,422 43,466,936 363,205,389
19,704,311 169,457 - - 566,453 20,440,221
3,446,078,412 12,972,434 208,908,450 65,784,345 1,184,013,262 4,917,756,903
Special Sub- Doubtful
Normal mention standard Doubtful of loss Total”
(in Baht)

45,803,113 - - - - 45,803,113
937,656,351 - - 161,448,416 40,000,000 1,139,104,767
2,006,946,495 54,991,843 - - 828,854,668 2,890,793,006
572,195,022 - - - 267,671,229 839,866,251
369,028,678 12,798,858 10,199,886 13,116,521 31,022,553 436,166,496
46,833,468 - - - 566,453 47,399,921
3,978,463,127 67,790,701 10,199,886 174,564,937 1,168,114,903 5,399,133,554

b ! i
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9.4 Classified by loan classification as at 31 December 2019 and 2018 (inclusive of accrued interest receivables)

*k

*k

Minimum allowance of BoT
regulations
- Normal
- Special mention
- Sub-standard
- Doubtful
- Doubtful of loss
Total

2019
Net amount
used to set
Loans and the allowance % used for
accrued interest for doubtful setting
receivables accounts” the allowance
(in Baht) (%)
3,447,913,034 270,169,325 1
13,060,174 - 2
208,999,720 435943 100
65,784,345 - 100
1,184,013,262 36,019,386 100
4,919,770,535 306,624,654

Allowance established in excess of BoT regulations

Total

Allowance for
doubtful accounts
(in Baht)

2,701,693

435,943

36,019,386

39,157,022
93,549,119™*

132,706,141

Net amount used to set the allowance for doubtful accounts means total debts excluded accrued interest receivables
after deduction of collateral value (for normal and special mention), or total debts after deduction of the present value
of future cash flows expected to be received from debt repayment, or the expected proceeds from the disposal of
collateral (for sub-standard, doubtful and doubtful of loss).

Allowance established in excess of BoT regulations was recorded in regard to Possible Impaired Loan.

Minimum allowance of BoT
regulations
- Normal
- Special mention
- Sub-standard
- Doubtful
- Doubtful of loss
Total

Net amount
used to set
Loans and the allowance
accrued interest for doubtful
receivables accounts”
(in Baht)
3,985,266,753 302,248,845
67,816,158 -
10,217,773 1,220,767
174,597,202 2,059,985
1,168,114,903 61,776,429
5,406,012,789 367,306,026

Allowance established in excess of BoT regulations

Total

2018

% used for
setting
the allowance

(%)

100
100
100

Allowance for
doubtful accounts
(in Baht)

3,022,488

1,220,767
2,059,985

61,776,429

68,079,669
98,819,347"

166,899,016

Net amount used to set the allowance for doubtful accounts means total debts excluded accrued interest receivables
after deduction of collateral value (for normal and special mention), or total debts after deduction of the present value
of future cash flows expected to be received from debt repayment, or the expected proceeds from the disposal of
collateral (for sub-standard, doubtful and doubtful of loss).

Allowance established in excess of BoT regulations was recorded in regard to Possible Impaired Loan.
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9.5 Non-Performing Loans (NPLs)
According to the BoT’s regulations, finance companies are required to report information as follows:
- Non-Performing Loans (NPL gross)
- The ratio of NPL to total loans (including loans to financial institution)
- Non-Performing Loans, net (NPL net)
- The ratio of total loans, net of allowance for doubtful accounts which is referred to the ratio of NPL net to total
loans (including loans to financial institutions) net of allowance for doubtful accounts of NPL.
As at 31 December 2019 and 2018, the Company’s non-performing loans, gross were summarised as follows:
2019 2018
Non-performing loans - gross (in Baht) 1,458,706,057  1,352,879,726
Total loans including loans to financial institutions (in Baht)  7,777,756,903  5,399,133,554
Ratio of NPL gross 18.75 25.06
As at 31 December 2019 and 2018, the Company’s non-performing loans, net were summarised
as follows:
2019 2018
Non-performing loans, net (in Baht) 1,422,250,728 1,287,822,545
Total loans including loans to financial institutions,
net of allowance for doubtful accounts of NPL (in Baht) 7,741,301,574  5,334,076,373
Ratio of NPL net 18.37 24.14
Troubled debt restructuring
During the years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018, there was no loss from troubled debt restructuring.
As at 31 December 2019 and 2018, there was no outstanding balance of the Company’s restructured debtors.
b i o
= L onliY,
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11 Classified assets

As at 31 December 2019 and 2018, classified assets were as follows:

Normal

Special mention
Sub-standard
Doubtful
Doubtful of loss

Total

Normal

Special mention
Sub-standard
Doubtful
Doubtful of loss

Total

2019
Loans and
accrued interest Properties
receivables Investments for sale Total
(in Baht)
3,447,913,034 - - 3,447,913,034
13,060,174 - - 13,060,174
208,999,720 - - 208,999,720
65,784,345 - - 65,784,345
1,184,013,262 7,820,000 184,873 1,192,018,135
4,919,770,535 7,820,000 184,873 4,927,775,408
2018
Loans and
accrued interest Properties
receivables Investments for sale Total
(in Baht)
3,985,266,753 - - 3,985,266,753
67,816,158 - - 67,816,158
10,217,773 - - 10,217,773
174,597,202 - - 174,597,202
1,168,114,903 7,820,000 184,873 1,176,119,776
5,406,012,789 7,820,000 184,873 5,414,017,662
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12 Allowance for doubtful accounts

As at 31 December 2019 and 2018, the changes to the allowance for doubtful accounts were as follows:

2019

Allowance

established

in excess of

Special Sub- Doubtful BoT
Normal mention standard Doubtful of loss regulations Total
(in Baht)
As at 1 January 2019 3,022,488 - 1,220,767 2,059,985 61,776,429 98,819,347 166,899,016
Doubtful accounts (reversal) (320,795) - (784,324) (2,059,985) 36,514,545 (5,270,228) 28,078,713
Write-off bad debts - - - - (62,271,588) - (62,271,588)
As at 31 December 2019 2,701,693 - 435,943 - 36,019,386 93,549,119 132,706,141
2018

Allowance

established

in excess of

Special Sub- Doubtful BoT
Normal mention standard Doubtful of loss regulations Total
(n Baht)

As at 1 January 2018 14,212,543 - 5,796,564 1,512,473 14,200,687 131,176,749 166,899,016
Doubtful accounts (reversal) (11,190,055) - (4,575,797) 547,512 47,575,742 (32,357,402) -
As at 31 December 2018 3,022,488 - 1,220,767 2,059,985 61,776,429 98,819,347 166,899,016
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13 Properties for sale, net

As at 31 December 2019 and 2018, the changes to the properties for sale, net were as follows:

2019
Beginning Ending
balance Additions Disposals balance
(in Baht)
Foreclosed assets
Immovable assets
- Appraised value by
external appraisals 87,078,329 129,896,767 (47,654,943) 169,320,153
Total properties for sale 87,078,329 129,896,767 (47,654,943) 169,320,153
Less allowance for impairment (184,873) - - (184,873)
Total properties for sale, net 86,893,456 129,896,767 (47,654,943) 169,135,280
2018
Beginning Ending
balance Additions Disposals balance
(in Baht)
Foreclosed assets
Immovable assets
- Appraised value by
external appraisals 75,436,120 15,152,865 (3,510,656) 87,078,329
Total properties for sale 75,436,120 15,152,865 (3,510,656) 87,078,329
Less allowance for impairment (184,873) - - (184,873)
Total properties for sale, net 75,251,247 15,152,865 (3,510,656) 86,893,456
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14 Leasehold improvement and equipment, net

As at 31 December 2019 and 2018, the changes to the leasehold improvement and equipment, net were as follows:

Computer Furniture
Leasehold and and
improvement equipment fixtures Vehicles Total
(in Baht)

Cost
At 1 January 2018 20,333,772 17,575,312 108,514 19,321,860 57,339,458
Additions 308,749 1,651,768 - - 1,960,517
Disposals (262,689) (23,136) - - (285,825)
At 31 December 2018

and 1 January 2019 20,379,832 19,203,944 108,514 19,321,860 59,014,150
Additions 59,336 3,633,191 25,388 4,041,400 7,759,315
Disposals (110,079) (1,998,084) (9,513) (2,520,000) (4,637,676)
At 31 December 2019 20,329,089 20,839,051 124,389 20,843,260 62,135,789
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2018 14,864,273 12,038,108 68,721 12,976,731 39,947,833
Depreciation charge for

the year 2,263,767 1,563,030 10,472 2,155,994 5,993,263
Disposals (193,544) (20,107) - - (213,651)
At 31 December 2018

and 1 January 2019 16,934,496 13,581,031 79,193 15,132,725 45,727,445
Depreciation charge for

the year 2,353,506 1,985,220 12,537 2,191,419 6,542,682
Disposals (110,078) (1,996,351) (9,512) (2,519,998) (4,635,939)
At 31 December 2019 19,177,924 13,569,900 82,218 14,804,146 47,634,188
Net book value
At 31 December 2018

and 1 January 2019 3,445,336 5,622,913 29,321 4,189,135 13,286,705
At 31 December 2019 1,151,165 7,269,151 42,171 6,039,114 14,501,601

The gross amount of the Company’s fully depreciated leasehold improvement and equipment that was still in use
as at 31 December 2019 amounted to Baht 24.0 million (2018: Baht 28.3 million).
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15 Intangible assets, net

As at 31 December 2019 and 2018, the changes to the intangible assets, net were as follows:

Intangible
Software assets under
licenses installation Total
(in Baht)

Cost
At 1 January 2018 10,491,033 24,493,455 34,984,488
Additions 219,336 7,309,805 7,529,141
Transfer in (out) 8,243,712 (8,243,712) -
Adjustments - (1,395,706) (1,395,706)
At 31 December 2018 and 1 January 2019 18,954,081 22,163,842 41,117,923
Additions 411,080 1,584,746 1,995,826
Transfer in (out) 249,358 (249,358) -
Adjustments (29,462) - (29,462)
At 31 December 2019 19,585,057 23,499,230 43,084,287
Accumulated amortisation
At 1 January 2018 8,967,474 - 8,967,474
Amortisation charge for the year 2,021,873 - 2,021,873
At 31 December 2018 and 1 January 2019 10,989,347 - 10,989,347
Amortisation charge for the year 2,182,435 - 2,182,435
At 31 December 2019 13,171,782 - 13,171,782
Net book value
At 31 December 2018 and 1 January 2019 7,964,734 22,163,842 30,128,576
At 31 December 2019 6,413,275 23,499,230 29,912,505

The gross amount of the Company’s fully amortisation intangible assets that was still in use as at 31 December 2019

amounted to Baht 8.6 million (2018: Baht 8.5 million).

16 Other assets, net

As at 31 December 2019 and 2018, other assets, net were as follows:

2019 2018
(in Baht)

Prepaid income tax 2,866,893 1,957,234
Deposits 2,590,122 2,595,091
Prepaid expenses 1,137,172 1,125,349
Other receivables 33,430 1,055,570
Others 46,000 5,849,106

6,673,617 12,582,350
Less allowance for impairment - (4,637,402)
Total 6,673,617 7,944,948
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17 Deposits

17.1 Classified by product as at 31 December 2019 and 2018

2019 2018
(in Baht)
Certificates of deposit 5,735,861,808 5,376,008,148
Total 5,735,861,808 5,376,008,148

17.2 Classified by currency and residence of customer as at 31 December 2019 and 2018

As at 31 December 2019 and 2018, the Company’s deposits were domestic and denominated entirely in Thai Baht.

18 Intercompany and money market items (liabilities)

As at 31 December 2019 and 2018, intercompany and money market items (liabilities) were as follows:

2019 2018
Demand Time Total Demand Time Total
(in Baht)
Domestic items:
Other financial
institutions - 630,137,449 630,137,449 - 185,237,336 185,237,336
Specialised financial
institutions” - 100,000,000 100,000,000 - - -
Total domestic items - 730,137,449 730,137,449 - 185,237,336 185,237,336
* Specialised financial institutions represent financial institutions which operate under specific development mandates

such as Government Saving Banks, Bank of Agricultural Co-operatives, Government Housing Banks, the Small and
Medium Enterprise Development Bank of Thailand, Islamic Bank of Thailand, Export-Import Bank of Thailand and
Secondary Mortgage Corporation but excluding the Small Business Credit Guarantee Corporation.

19 Provisions for employee benefits
Defined benefit plan

The Company operate a defined benefit plan based on the requirement of Thai Labour Protection Act B.E 2541
(1998) to provide retirement benefits to employees based on pensionable remuneration and length of service. The
defined benefit plans expose the Company to actuarial risks, such as longevity risk, interest rate risk and market
(investment) risk.
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Present value of the defined benefit obligations

2019 2018
(in Baht)
At 1 January 25,297,293 16,424,363
Include in profit or loss:
Current service cost 4,664,948 4,230,384
Past service cost 3,998,051 -
Interest on obligation 667,755 433,121
9,330,754 4,663,505
2019 2018
(in Baht)
Include in other comprehensive income
Actuarial loss
- Demographic assumptions (1,965,497) 250,297
- Financial assumptions 1,379,371 446,031
- Experience adjustment 5,164,298 3,513,097
4,578,172 4,209,425
Benefit paid (17,569,742) -
(17,569,742) -
At 31 December 21,636,477 25,297,293

On 5 April 2019, the Labor Protection Act was amended to include a requirement that an employee who is
terminated after having been employed by the same employer for an uninterrupted period of twenty years or more,
receives severance payment of 400 days of wages at the most recent rate. The Company has therefore amended
its retirement plan in accordance with the changes in the Labor Protection Act in 2019. As a result of this change,
the provision for retirement benefits as well as past service cost recognised increased.

Principal actuarial assumptions

2019 2018
(%)
Discount rate 1.5 2.5
Future salary growth 5.0 4.0-8.0
Long-term inflation rate 2.75 2.5

Assumptions regarding future mortality have been based on published statistics and mortality tables.
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Sensitivity analysis

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding other
assumptions constant, would have affected the defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown below.

Effect to the defined benefit obligation at Increase in assumption Decrease in assumption
31 December 2019 2018 2019 2018

(in Baht)
Discount rate (1% movement) (1,395,827)  (1,366,106) 1,571,980 1,524,105
Future salary growth (1% movement) 1,501,272 1,734,844  (1,364,132)  (1,582,615)
Employee turnover rate (20% movement)  (1,043,375) (758,481) 1,183,204 844,253
Future mortality (20% movement) (163,022) - 164,781 -
Future mortality (1% movement) - (41,269) - 38,383

20 Other liabilities

As at 31 December 2019 and 2018, other liabilities were as follows:

2019 2018
(in Baht)
Payable from Legal Executive Department 469,000 199,185
Accrued expenses 5,418,412 6,198,491
Other payables 2,126,999 3,182,889
Withholding tax payable 1,119,022 2,195,149
Specific business tax and value added tax payable 978,607 1,031,566
Others 131,694 274,899
Total 10,243,734 13,082,179
21 Share capital
As at 31 December 2019 and 2018, share capital were as follows:

Par value 2019 2018

per share Number Amount Number Amount

(in Baht) (shares / in Baht)
Authorised
At 1 January
- ordinary shares 1 1,250,000,000 1,250,000,000 1,350,000,000 1,350,000,000
Reduction of shares 1 - - (350,000,000) (350,000,000)
Issue of new shares 1 - - 250,000,000 250,000,000
31 December
- ordinary shares 1 1,250,000,000 1,250,000,000  1,250,000,000 1,250,000,000
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Par value 2019 2018

per share Number Amount Number Amount

(in Baht) (shares / in Baht)
Issued and paid-up
At 1 January
- ordinary shares 1 1,250,000,000 1,250,000,000 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
Issue of new shares 1 - - 250,000,000 250,000,000
31 December
- ordinary shares 1 1,250,000,000 1,250,000,000 1,250,000,000 1,250,000,000

On 28 March 2018, the annual general meeting of the shareholders approved to reduce the Company’s authorised
share capital of Baht 350 million from Baht 1,350 million to Baht 1,000 million by cancelling 350 million un-paid
ordinary shares with par value of Baht 1 each. The new authorised share capital was registered with the Ministry of
Commerce on 10 April 2018. The meeting also approved to increase the Company’s authorised share capital of
Baht 250 million from Baht 1,000 million to Baht 1,250 million by authorising and issuing 250 million new ordinary
shares with par value of Baht 1 each. The new authorised share capital was registered with the Ministry of
Commerce on 11 April 2018 and the new issued and paid-up share capital was registered with the Ministry
of Commerce on 25 May 2018.

22 Reserves
legal reserve
Section 116 of the Public Companies Act B.E. 2535 requires that a public company shall allocate not less than 5%
of its annual net profit, less any accumulated losses brought forward, to a reserve account (“legal reserve”), until
this account reaches an amount not less than 10% of the registered authorised capital. The legal reserve is not
available for dividend distribution.
Other reserves

Fair value changes in available-for-sale investments

The fair value changes in available-for-sale investments account comprises the cumulative net change in the fair
value of available-for-sale investments until the investments are derecognised or impaired.

Movements in reserves

Movements in reserves are shown in the statement of changes in equity.



JUNISNU

o 195
Financial Statements

Advance Finance Public Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2019

23 Dividends
At the annual general meeting of the shareholders of the Company held on 24 April 2019, the shareholders
approved the appropriation of dividend of Baht 0.02 per share, amounting to Baht 25 million. The dividend was paid
to shareholders on 13 May 2019.
At the annual general meeting of the shareholders of the Company held on 28 March 2018, the shareholders
approved the appropriation of dividend of Baht 0.04 per share, amounting to Baht 40 million. The dividend was paid
to shareholders on 10 April 2018.

24 Contingencies

As at 31 December 2019 and 2018, contingencies were as follows:

2019 2018
(in Baht)
Other contingencies
- Other guarantee 33,968,419 40,994,889
- Committed line 610,256,399 444,950,511
Total 644,224,818 485,945,400

25 Related parties

Other related parties that the Company had significant transactions with during year were as follows:

Nationality/
Name of entity/personnel country of incorporation Nature of relationships
Energy Absolute PCL Thai Entities inwhich the directors, management
of their families have significantinfluence
Key management personnel Thai Persons having authority and responsibility

for planning, directly and controlling the
activities of the Company, directly or
indirectly, including any director of the
Company (whether executive or otherwise)



JUNISNU

196 ) .
Financial Statements

Advance Finance Public Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2019

Major shareholder or the Companies have relationship with the directors of the major shareholders and close
members of their families until 27 March 2019, and the following entities:

- Seamico Securities PCL
- Lumpini Asset Management Co., Ltd.

Directors of the Company have the ability, directly or indirectly, to control or joint control or exercise significant
influence over the Company until 23 August 2019, is the following entity:

- Don Muang Tollway PCL

Interest rate and other pricing for key management personnel and other related parties are at the same rate as in
the normal course of business with the same business conditions as general customers.

The Company has not paid other benefits to executive directors and key management personnel, except for the
benefits that are normally paid such as salary, bonus and post-employment benefits etc.

For the year ended 31 December 2019 2018

(in Baht)
Short-term employee benefits 59,217,022 59,907,576
Post-employment benefits 4,109,507 3,765,662
Severance payments 7,806,607 -
Total 71,133,136 63,673,238

Significant transactions for the years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018 with key management personnel and
related parties were as follows:

For the year ended 31 December 2019 2018
(in Baht)

Interest income

Entities in which the directors, management of their families

have significant influence 129,751 643,422
Interest expense
Key management personnel 119,530 321,907

Entities in which the directors, management of their families
have significant influence 1,179,377 1,457,535
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Significant balances with key management personnel and related parties as at 31 December 2019 and 2018
were as follows:

2019 2018
(in Baht)
Loans to customers
Entities in which the directors, management of their families
have significant influence - 8,043,722
Accrued interest receivables
Entities in which the directors, management of their families

have significant influence - 6,171
Deposits
Key management personnel 6,570,779 8,071,105
Entities in which the directors, management of their families

have significant influence 1,700,000,000 53,289,155
Accrued interest payables
Key management personnel 15,819 60,388
Entities in which the directors, management of their families

have significant influence 283,562 190,715

Directors who have no position in executive level of the Company only receive an annual remuneration
and allowances.

For the year ended 31 December 2019 2018

(in Baht)
Directors’ remuneration 3,952,156 5,000,000
Total 3,952,156 5,000,000

26 Operating leases

The Company leases the building area and office equipment under operating leases. The leases typically run for a
period of 1 year to 4 years, with an option to renew the lease after that date. Lease payments are renegotiated every
1 year to 4 years, to reflect market rentals. Some leases provide for additional rent payments that are based on
changes in local price indices. For certain operating leases, the Company is restricted from entering into any
sub-lease arrangements.

The building area and office equipment leases were entered into many years ago as combined leases of buildings
and office equipment. The Company determined that the building area and office equipment leases are operating
leases. The rent paid to the lessor is adjusted to market rentals at regular intervals, and the Company does not have
an interest in the residual value of the buildings and office equipment. As a result, it was determined that
substantially all of the risks and rewards of the leased assets are belong to the lessor.
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(a) Future minimum lease payments

As at 31 December 2019 and 2018, the future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases were payable as follows.

2019 2018
(in Baht)
Within one year 9,115,236 8,835,622
After one year but within five years 584,220 8,864,856
Total 9,699,456 17,700,478
(b) Amount recognised in profit or loss
For the year ended 31 December 2019 2018
(in Baht)
Lease expense 3,126,581 3,125,802
Total 3,126,581 3,125,802

27 Segment information

Operating segment information is reported in a manner consistent with the internal reports that are regularly
reviewed by the chief operating decision maker in order to make decisions about the allocation of resources to the
segment and assess its performance. The chief operating decision maker has been identified as the Board of
Directors.

Finance business is the main business segment of the Company with revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities
over 85 percent of all segments. None of the other business segments individually represent more than 10 percent
of the amounts recording with the financial statements. When taking into consideration the business location of the
Company, there is only one geographical segment as the business operates only in Thailand. As a result, all of the
revenues, operating profits and assets as reflected in these financial statements pertain to the aforementioned
reportable operating segment and geographical area.

Timing of revenue recognition on fees and service income is at a point in time.
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Interest income
Interest income included in profit or loss for the years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018 were as follows:
For the year ended 31 December 2019 2018

(in Baht)
Intercompany and money market items 7,711,357 8,834,638
Investment in debt securities 8,836,653 13,388,128
Loans 319,409,025 365,777,226
Total 335,957,035 387,999,992
Interest expense

Interest expense included in profit or loss for the years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018 were as follows:

For the year ended 31 December 2019 2018
(in Baht)
Deposits 105,113,677 165,691,921
Intercompany and money market items 4,039,662 7,133,017
Contributions to the Financial Institutions Development Fund
and the Deposit Protection Agency 22,467,827 28,937,867
Total 131,621,166 201,762,805

Fees and service income

Fees and service income included in profit or loss for the years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018 were as follows:

For the year ended 31 December 2019 2018

(in Baht)
Acceptances, avals and guarantees 614,540 686,606
Financial consulting fee 11,890,000 15,692,500
Fees on loans 6,672,703 5,457,033
Total 19,177,243 21,836,139




JUNISNU

200 ) .
Financial Statements

Advance Finance Public Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2019

31 Net gain on investments

Net gain on investments included in profit or loss for the years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018 were as follows:

For the years ended 31 December 2019 2018

(in Baht)
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale investments 3,798,807 837,120
Gain on disposal of held-to-maturity securities 59,533 -
Total 3,858,340 837,120

32 Bad debt, doubtful accounts and loss on impairment (reversal)

Bad debt, doubtful accounts and loss on impairment (reversal) included in profit or loss for the years ended 31
December 2019 and 2018 were as follows:

For the year ended 31 December Note 2019 2013

(in Baht)
Loans to customers
- Bad debt recovery (18,011,627) (1,144,394)
- Doubtful accounts 12 28,078,713 -
Total 10,067,086 (1,144,394)

33 Income tax

Income tax recognised in profit or loss

For the year ended 31 December 2019 2018
(in Baht)
Current tax expense
Current year 8,844,784 9,670,642
8,844,784 9,670,642
Deferred tax expense
Movements in temporary differences 1,647,797 (932,701)
1,647,797 (932,701)

Total income tax expense 10,492,581 8,737,941
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Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income
2019 2018
Tax
Before (expense) Net of Before Tax Net of
tax benefit tax tax benefit tax
(in Baht)
Available-for-sale
investments 7,140,955 (1,428,191) 5,712,764 (7,679,574) 1,535,915 (6,143,659)
Actuarial losses on
defined benefitplan  (4,578,171) 915,634 (3,662,537) (4,209,425) 841,885 (3,367,540)
Total 2,562,784 (512,557) 2,050,227  (11,888,999) 2,377,800 (9,511,199)
Reconciliation of effective tax rate
For the year ended 31 December 2019 2018
Rate Rate
(%) (in Baht) (%) (in Baht)
Profit before income tax expense 55,215,675 44 815,641
Income tax using the Thai Corporation
tax rate 20.0 11,043,135 20.0 8,963,128
Income not subject to tax (736,122) (399,354)
Expense not deductible for tax purposes 185,568 174,167
Total 19.0 10,492,581 19.5 8,737,941
Deferred tax
2019 2018
(in Baht)
Deferred tax assets 9,841,798 12,002,152
Deferred tax liabilities - -
Net 9,841,798 12,002,152
b ANy 1Y
Vo V
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Movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities during the years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018 were as
follows:

(Charged) / Credited to:
At Other At
1 January comprehensive 31 December
2019 Profit or loss income 2019
(in Baht)
Deferred tax assets
Allowance for impairment of
general investment 1,564,000 - - 1,564,000
Gains (losses) on remeasurement
available-for-sale investments 1,301,947 - (1,428,191) (126,244)
Allowance for doubtful accounts 4,039,773 - - 4,039,773
Allowance for impairment of
properties for sale 36,975 - - 36,975
Provisions for employee benefits 5,059,457 (1,647,797) 915,634 4,327,294
Total 12,002,152 (1,647,797) (512,557) 9,841,798
(Charged) / Credited to:
At Other At
1 January comprehensive 31 December
2018 Profit or loss income 2018
(in Baht)
Deferred tax assets
Allowance for impairment of
general investment 1,564,000 - - 1,564,000
Gains (losses) on remeasurement
available-for-sale investments (233,968) - 1,535,915 1,301,947
Allowance for doubtful accounts 4,039,773 - - 4,039,773
Allowance for impairment of
properties for sale 36,975 - - 36,975
Provisions for employee benefits 3,523,708 932,701 603,048 5,059,457
Total 8,930,488 932,701 2,138,963 12,002,152
Deferred tax liabilities
Actuarial losses on defined benefit plan (238,837) - 238,837 -
Total (238,837) - 238,837 -
Net 8,691,651 932,701 2,377,800 12,002,152
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Basic earnings per share

The calculations of basic earnings per share for the years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018 were as follows:

For the year ended 31 December 2019 2018
(in Baht / shares)

Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company

(basic) 44,723,094 36,077,700
Number of ordinary shares outstanding at 1 January 1,250,000,000 1,000,000,000
Effect of shares issued on 25 May 2018 - 150,684,932
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding 1,250,000,000 1,150,684,932
Basic earnings per share (basic) 0.04 0.03

Events after the reporting period

The Board of Director’'s meeting held on 21 February 2020, unanimously approved the resolution to present
the annual general meeting of the shareholders of the Company held on 27 April 2020 for the appropriation of
dividend of Baht 0.02 per share, amounting to Baht 25 million.

Thai Financial Reporting Standards (TFRS) not yet adopted
New TFRS, which are relevant to the Company’s operations, expected to have material impact on the Company’s

financial statements when initially adopted, and will become effective for the financial statements in annual reporting

periods beginning on or after 1 January 2020, are as follows

TFRS Topic

TFRS 7* Financial Instruments: Disclosures

TFRS 9* Financial Instruments

TFRS 16 Leases

TAS 32* Financial Instruments: Presentation

TFRIC 16* Hedges of a Net Investment in a Foreign Operation
TFRIC 19* Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with Equity Instruments

*TFRS - Financial instruments standards
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(a) TFRS - Financial instruments standards

These TFRS - Financial instruments standards establish requirements related to definition, recognition, measurement,

impairment and derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities, including accounting for derivatives and

hedge accounting. When these TFRS are effective, some accounting standards, interpretations and guidance

which are currently effective will be cancelled. The impact from adoption of TFRS - Financial instruments are as

follows:

(M

(ii)

(iii)

Classification - Financial assets

TFRS 9 classifies financial assets into three categories: measured at amortised cost, fair value to other
comprehensive income (FVOCI) and fair value to profit or loss (FVTPL). The standard eliminates the existing
classification of held-to-maturity debt securities, available-for-sale securities, trading securities and general
investment as specified by TAS 105. The classification under TFRS 9 will be based on the cash flow characteristics

of the financial asset and the business model in which they are managed.
Measurement at amortised cost

Under TFRS 9, interest income and interest expenses recognised from all financial assets and financial

liabilities measured at amortised cost shall be calculated using effective interest rate method.
Impairment - Financial assets

TFRS 9 introduces forward-looking ‘expected credit loss’ (ECL) model whereas currently the Company
estimates allowance for doubtful account by analysing payment histories and future expectation of
customer payment. TFRS 9 requires considerable judgment about how changes in economic factors

affect ECLs, which will be determined on a probability-weighted basis.

The new impairment model will apply to financial assets measured at amortised cost or FVOCI, except for

investments in equity instruments.
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(iv) Classification - Financial liabilities

recognition.

follows:

OCl; and

- the remaining amount of fair value changed is presented in profit or loss.

The Company expects to initially adopt these TFRS by adjusting the impact to retained earnings or other
component of equity on 1 January 2020. Therefore, the Company will not apply the requirements of these

TFRS to comparative information.

Based on the preliminary impact assessment of initially applying TFRS - Financial instruments on the financial
statements, the Company estimates the impact to retained earnings to be approximately 5% mainly resulting

from classification of financial assets and the expected credit loss.
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TFRS 9 introduces a new classification and measurement approach for financial liabilities consisting of two
principal classification categories: amortised cost and FVTPL. A financial liability is classified as financial
liabilities measured at FVTPL if it is held for trading, a derivative or designated as such on the initial
Under TFRS 9, changes in fair value of financial liabilities classified as FVTPL are generally presented as
- the amount of fair value that changes due to changes in the credit risk of the liability is presented in
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(b) TFRS 16 Leases

TFRS 16 introduces a single lessee accounting model for lessees. A lessee recognises a right-of-use asset and
a lease liability. There are recognition exemptions for short-term leases and leases of low-value items. Lessor
accounting remains similar to the current standard, i.e. lessors continue to classify leases as finance or operating
leases. When this TFRS is effective, some accounting standards and interpretations which are currently effective

will be cancelled.

Currently, the Company recognises payments made under operating leases in profit or loss on a straight-line basis
over the term of the lease, and recognised liabilities only to the extent that there was a timing difference between
actual lease payments and the expense recognised. Under TFRS 16, the Company will recognise right-of-use assets
and lease liabilities for its operating leases as disclosed in Note 26. As a result, the nature of expenses related to
those leases will be changed because the Company will recognise depreciation of right-of-use assets and interest

expense on lease liabilities.

The Company plans to apply TFRS 16 initially on 1 January 2020, using the modified retrospective approach. Based
on the preliminary impact assessment of initially applying TFRS 16 on the financial statements, the Company

estimates that the impact is not material to the financial statements.








